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ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

The Board of Directors of Indian Oilseeds & Produce Export Promotion Council (IOPEPC) has
pleasure in presenting the 44™ Annual Report. Please note that some of the activities of the
Council falling in the Financial Year ending 31* March 2021 have been included in the previous
year's annual report. The activities of the Council during the subsequent period in 2020 until
July 2021 are enumerated in this report, along with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the
financial year 1* April 2020 to 31* March 2021.

1. Global and Indian Economy

Global economy which was already going through various challenges suffered major headwind
due to coronavirus pandemic.

The COVID-19 pandemic has been destructive not just in terms of claiming lives and infecting
millions of people but also having a severe impact on the economy with several businesses
being hit across industries and sectors due to lockdowns and restrictions.

This underlying factor has been indicative of the recent official estimates released on India's
economic performance. However, the contraction has been much better compared to the
forecasts of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Ministry of Statistics and Programme
Implementation (MOSPI), which had expected the Gross Domestic Product (GDP) for the full
year to contract by 8%

The lockdown during the first wave last year resulted in a 24.4% contraction in GDP in Q1,
followed by a V-shaped recovery with a 7.4% decline in Q2, improving to 0.5% in Q3 and 1.6%
in Q4, the latest release shows. GDP at constant (2011-12) prices in the year 2020-21 is now
estimated at Rs 135.13 lakh crore, with a -7.3% growth as against the First Revised Estimate of
GDP for the year 2019-20 of Rs 145.69 lakh crore at 4%. This is the first yearly economic
contraction in 40 years. In 1979-80, GDP had shrunk by 5.2%.

The economic impact of the second wave is unlikely to be very large, said India's Chief
Economic Adviser Krishnamurthy Subramanian.

In 2020, the global economy contracted by 3.3% owing to the impact of the deadly pandemic,
IMF's World Economic Outlook (WEOQO) released in April 2021 had noted. It projected the global
economicgrowth at 6% in 2021, moderatingto 4.4% in 2022.

It showed India's economy contracting by 8% in 2020, projectinga 12.5% growth in 2021.

RBI revised estimate of GDP growth in FY22 to 9.5%. Previously RBI had kept the projections
unchanged at 10.5%. The RBI expects GDP to grow at 18.5% in first quarter, 7.9% in second
quarter, 7.2% in third quarter, and 6.6% in fourth quarter of 2021-22.

The apex bank's revision is in line with estimates by other banks, brokerages and rating
agencies. SBI Research lowered its projections for GDP growth from 10.4% to 7.9%. Moody's
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expects growth at 9.3% from the earlier 13.7%. It also said that the second wave of
coronavirus has raised risks to India's credit profile.

Barclays slashed India's growth estimates by 0.80% to 9.2%, while Credit Suisse sharply
lowered its real GDP growth forecast to around 8.5-9%, citing economic disruptions in the
country due to the raging second wave that is likely to shave 100-150 bps.

India's overall exports (Merchandise and Services combined) in April-March 2020-21 are
estimated to be USD 493.19 Billion, exhibiting a negative growth of (-) 6.66 % over the same
period last year. Overall imports in April-March 2020-21 are estimated to be USD 505.94
Billion, exhibiting a negative growth of (-) 16.53 % over the same period last year.

Cumulative value of merchandise exports for the period April-March 2020-21 was USD 290.63
Billion as against USD313.36 Billion during the period April-March 2019-20, registering a
negative growth of (-) 7.26%.

Cumulative value of merchandise imports for the period April-March 2020-21 was USD 389.18
Billion, as against USD 474.71 Billion during the period April-March 2019-20, registering a
negative growth of (-)18.02%.

India's trade deficit is estimated at USD 98.56 billion in 2020-21 compared with USD 161.35
billionin 2019-20.

Taking merchandise and services together, overall trade deficit for April-March 2020-21 is
estimated at USD 12.74 billion.

2. Indian Agriculture Sector

Agriculture is very important sector of the Indian economy. Therefore, development in
agriculture is directly linked to the development of our country.

Agriculture employs about half of the workforce and provides livelihood to more than 70% of
rural households. On the contrary, agriculture is most vulnerable to the vagaries of nature and
its distress affects the lives of millions.

The share of agriculture in GDP has reduced to about 15% from about 50% over the years,
inspite of a spurt in the usage of inputs. Itis a matter of concern that farmer's per capitaincome
is less than one-fifth of the country's average mainly because of low productivity.

The vision of our Hon'ble Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi to double farmer's income, is a step
forward amid the call for a second green revolution.

As per reports of Indian Meteorological Department (IMD), Indian southwest monsoon
seasonal rainfall over the country as a whole is most likely to be normal (96 to 104%) of Long
Period Average (LPA)
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Quantitatively, monsoon season rainfall for the country as a whole is likely to be 98% of the LPA

with a model error of £5%.

Agriculture and allied sector remained one of the brightest spots, with 3.6% growth in gross
value added (GVA) in real term even on a relatively unfavorable base (the farm sector GVA
grew as much as 4.3% in FY20)

The third advance estimate of food grain production was 305.44 million tonsin 2020-21.

Other than food grain, production of nine oil seeds is estimated at 36.56 million tons in
comparison to 33.22 million tons during 2019-20.

The production of pulses during 2020-21 was 25.58 million tons in comparison to 23.03 million
tons during 2019-20.

3. Production of Oilseeds in India

As per trade sources, the production of oilseeds in India during the year 2020-21 increased by
17.12% to a level of 296.90 lakh tons from the recorded 253.49 lakh tons during the previous
year.

Oilseed production during the Kharif 2020-21 increased by 14.80% to an estimated 187.20
lakh tons from 163.06 lakh tons during the previous year. While during the Rabi 2020-21, the
production of oilseeds increased by 21.31% to a level of 109.70 lakh tons from the level of
90.43 lakh tons during the year 2019-20.

Although India, in order to control inflation is resorting to import of cheap edible oils, this is
affecting our domestic production of oilseeds.

One of the key bottlenecks faced by Indian agriculture is lower productivity of oilseeds. The
productivity of oilseeds in India is half that of world average and there is an urgent need to
address this issue. The production of oilseeds in India has remained stagnant over last many
years. Following steps may boost domestic production of oilseeds.

Collective and sincere efforts of both public and private sectors.

Government encourages research and development programs to evolve high yielding
varieties suited to all agro ecological conditions.

Growing of high oil bearing oilseeds is encouraged.
Irrigation and water conservation programs are encouraged.
Making available quality certified seeds at reasonable cost to farmers.

Necessary extension program are carried out to impart training to farmers on use of

8
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scientific technical inputs and package of practices.

Central and State governments initiate programs on the line of Technology Mission on
Oilseeds to increase and maintain sustainable growth in productivity of all oil seed crops.

Train the farmers for more and more Pesticide Free production of QOilseeds as these are
easily accepted by International & Domestic consumers.

Government is releasing Scheme on “0il Palm Mission” aimed at increasing area of Oil
Palm from 3.54 lakh hectares to 10.00 lakh hectares by 2025- 26 and 16.50 lakh ha by
2029-30. This is expected to increase in Crude Palm Oil production from 0.28 lakh tonnes
to 11.20 lakh tonnes by 2025-26 and 28.11 lakh tonnes by 2029-30. The edible oil
production is targeted to increase from 10.53 MTs to 18.00 MTs by 2025-26 from all
sources including Oilseeds and Oil Palm.

Production of Oilseeds in India
(Lakh Metric Tons)

= 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
r. -
N Oilseed
oL Kharif Rabi Total Kharif Rabi Total Kharif Rabi Total
1 | Soyabean 104.00 | 0.00 | 104.00 | 88.50 | 0.00 | 88.50 | 102.30 | 0.00 | 102.30
o | Rapeseed/ 1.00 87.00 | 88.00 1.00 | 72.00 | 73.00 1.00 | 74.00 | 75.00
Mustard
3 S;Zﬁ)”d”“t (il 60.00 | 17.00 | 77.00 | 49.55 | 13.00 | 62.55 | 37.35 | 9.50 | 46.85
4 | castor 17.55 0.00 17.55 | 19.61 | 0.00 | 19.61 | 10.82 | 0.00 | 10.82
5 | Sesame 3.50 3.00 6.50 3.00 | 2.50 | 5.50 235 | 251 | 4.86
6 | Sunflower 0.75 1.20 1.95 0.60 | 0.80 1.40 0.70 | 1.02 1.72
7 | Linseed 0.00 1.10 1.10 0.00 1.90 1.90 0.00 | 1.58 1.58
8 | Safflower 0.00 0.40 0.40 0.00 | 0.23 | 0.23 0.00 | 0.25 | 0.25
9 | Niger 0.40 0.00 0.40 0.80 | 0.00 | 0.80 0.70 | 0.00 | 0.70
Total 187.20 | 109.70 | 296.90 | 163.06 | 90.43 | 253.49 | 155.22 | 88.86 | 244.08

Source: Trade Estimate

Groundnut Production
The total production of Groundnuts in India during 2020-21 is estimated to attain a level of 77
lakh tons as against 62.55 lakh tons during the 2019-20, reflecting an increase of 23.10%.

Sesame Seed Production
The total production of Sesame seed in India during the year 2020-21 is estimated to be 6.50
lakh tons as against 5.50 lakh tons during 2019-20 reflecting an increase of 18.18%.
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Rape Seed/Mustard/Toria Production

The total production of Rape Seed/Mustard in India during 2020-21 is estimated to be 88.00
lakh tons in comparison to the recorded 73.00 lakh tons during 2019-20.

Sunflower seed Production

The total production of Sunflower seed in India is estimated to increase to a level of 1.95
lakh tons during 2020-21 in comparison to 1.40 lakh tons during 2019-20.

Safflower seed Production

The total production of Safflower seed in India is estimated to be 40,000 tons (0.40 lakh tons)
during 2020-21 in comparison to 23000 tons (0.23 lakh tons) during 2019-20.

Niger seed Production

The total production of Niger seed in India is estimated to be in the region of 40,000 tons
(0.40 lakh tons) during 2020-21 in comparison to 80,000 tons (0.80 lakh tons) during
2020-21.

Soyabean Production

The total production of Soyabean in India increased to a level of 104.00 lakh tons during 2020-
21 in comparison to 88.50 lakh tons during 2019-20 reflecting an increase of 17.51%.

Castor seed Production

The total production of Castor seed in India decreased by 10.50% to a level of 17.55 lakh tons
during 2020-21 in comparison to 19.61 lakh tons during 2019-20.

Linseed Production

The total production of Linseed in India during 2020-21 is estimated to be 1.10 lakh tons in
comparison to the recorded 1.90 lakh tons during 2019-20.

10
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3.1 IOPEPCField Based Survey of Groundnut and Sesame crops during Kharif, 2020.

IOPEPC undertook field based survey of Groundnut crop during Kharif, 2020 through trade in
the states of Gujarat, Rajasthan, Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh
and Tamil Nadu.

Council also carried out field based survey of Sesame crop during Kharif, 2020 through trade in
the states of Gujarat, Rajasthan, Madhya Pradesh, Uttar Pradesh and Odisha.

The Government data on acreage was taken into consideration for both the oilseeds. The
estimates were released during Online IOPEPC Global Oilseeds Conference (IGOC) held on 15-
16th October, 2020.

The Kharif 2020 Groundnut crop estimates are given below.

IOPEPC Kharif, 2020 Groundnut Crop (In-shell) Survey Estimates
2019 2020
S:,' State Area Yield | Production - Production
. (Ha) (Kg/Ha) (Tons) Area (Ha) Yield (Kg/Ha) (Tons)

1 ’;‘paddher:h 553383 1414 782484 750500 696 522348

2 | Gujarat 1552200 1893 2938315 2065400 1865 3851971

3 | Karnataka 370564 1268 469875 537600 700 376320

4 | Maharashtra | 187500 1034 193875 200700 1060 212742

5 | Rajasthan 573889 2485 1426114 728800 2050 1494040

6 |padnve 221700 1025 227243 280000 1550 434000

7 | Tamil Nadu - - - 252300 2140 539922

Others 472464 1745 824660 280200 297254

Total 3931700 1745 | 6862565 5095500 1517 7728597

The Kharif 2020 Sesame crop estimates are given below.
IOPEPC Kharif, 2020 Sesame Crop Survey Estimates
2019 2020

ares e | okt | Production | ares | iews | producton
No. | State

1 | Gujarat 116200 565 65653 149100 307 45774

2 | Madhya Pradesh 314300 262 82347 335000 485 162475

3 | Rajasthan 270191 289 78085 284900 324 92308

4 | Uttar Pradesh 417435 239 99767 393000 184 72312

5 | Odisha - - - 102300 257 26291

Others 253574 73313 136900 39916

Total 1371700 291 399165 | 1401200 313 439075

IOPEPC released the Rabi/Summer Groundnut and Sesame crop estimates during the online
“Oilseed Summer Crop Estimate Conference 2021 held on May 27, 2021.
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IOPEPC Rabi-summer 2021 Groundnut production estimates (In-Shell)

State Area Share | Yield* Production*

(ha) (%) (kg/ha) | (Tons) (%)
Karnataka 237000 22.51 | 1006 238422 11.52
Tamil Nadu 130600 12.40 | 3471 453313 21.89
Telangana 111255 10.56 | 1965 218616 10.56
Odisha 112000 10.64 | 1964 219968 10.62
Uttar Pradesh 103234 9.80 2500 258085 12.47
Andhra Pradesh | 123532 11.73 | 2400 296477 14.32
Maharashtra 109829 10.43 | 868 95331 4.60
Gujarat 59600 5.66 1603 95562 4.62
West Bengal 66000 6.27 2949 194634 9.40
Total 1053050 | 100 1966 2070408 100

IOPEPC Rabi-summer 2021 Sesame production estimates

State Area Share | Yield Production

(ha) (%) (kg/ha) | (Tons) (%)
West Bengal 245000 52.01 970 237650 59.76
Gujarat 97800 20.76 1041 101847 25.61
Odisha 49000 10.40 400 19600 4.93
Tamil Nadu 37400 7.94 600 22440 5.64
Andhra Pradesh | 18900 4.01 368 6955 1.75
Telangana 23000 4.88 400 9200 2.31
Total 471100 | 100 844 397692 100

3.2 Minimum Support Price of Oilseeds

The MSP for oilseeds was enhanced substantially during 2021/22 the details of which are
given below.
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Minimum Support Prices of Oilseeds
(Rs/ Quintal)

Name of oilseeds | 2012~ | 2013- [ 2014- [ 2015- | 2016- | 2017- | 2018- | 2019- | 2020- | 2021- | 2022-
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Groundnut In-Shell 3700 | 4000 | 4000 | 4030 | 4220 | 4450 | 4890 | 5090 | 5275 | 5275 | 5550
Rapeseed/Mustard 3000 | 3050 | 3100 | 3350 | 3700 | 4000 | 4000 | 4200 | 4450 | 4650 | 4650
Sunflower seed 3700 | 3700 | 3750 | 3800 | 3950 | 4100 | S5388 | 5650 | 5885 | 5885 | 6015
Soybean 2240 | 2560 | 2560 | 2600 | 2775 | 3050 | 3399 | 3710 | 3880 | 3880 | 3950
Safflower seed 2800 | 3000 | 3050 | 3300 | 3700 | 4100 | 4100 | 4945 | 5215 | 5327 | 5327
Sesame seed 4200 | 4500 | 4600 | 4700 | 5000 | 5300 | 6249 | 6485 | 6855 | 6855 | 7307
Niger seed 3500 | 3500 | 3600 | 3650 | 3825 | 4050 | 5877 | 5877 | 6695 | 6695 | 6930
Toria 2970 | 3020 | 3020 | 3290 | 3560 | 3560 | 3900 | 4190 | 4190 | 4190 | 4190
Copra (Milling) 5100 | 5250 | 5250 | 5550 | 5950 | 6500 | 6500 | 9521 | 9960 | 10335 | 10335
Copra (ball) 5350 | 5500 | 5500 | 5830 | 6240 | 6785 | 6785 | 9920 | 10300 | 10600 | 10600

Source: Ministry of Agriculture

4. Exports of Oilseeds from India:

The size of oilseed export sector (oilseeds under the purview of the Council) is estimated at
about Rs. 9444.81 crores during 2020-21 in comparison to Rs. 9502.15 crores in the previous
year.

From export perspective, Groundnut and Sesame seeds are the two most important oilseeds
for India. While Groundnut accounted for major share of total exports of oilseeds to the tune of
59.43% during 2020-21, Sesame seed accounted for a share of 25.42% in total oilseed exports
in quantitative terms.

India’s Exports of Oilseeds

(Qty in 000 tons and Value In Rs. Crores)
Sr. . 2020-21 2019-20 )
No. S Qty. Value Qty. Value Shg)re
1 | Groundnut 638.58 5381.61 664.44 5096.39 | 59.43
2 | Sesame 273.13 3159.22 282.26 3723.31 | 25.42
3 | Soyabean 68.59 314.20 74.67 312.59 6.38
AR 56.56 292.69 31.78 137.91 | 5.26
Rapeseed
5 | Niger seed 19.59 160.23 13.83 106.01 1.82
6 | Linseed 11.94 85.89 12.00 80.88 1.11
7 | Safflower seed 3.98 19.00 2.61 14.13 0.37
Sunflower
8 seed 1.33 8.69 1.2 6.15 0.12
9 | Cottonseed 0.74 23.28 0.38 24.78 0.07
Total 1074.44 9444.81 1083.17 9502.15| 100
Source: MOC (April-March)

13
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4.1 Trends in Groundnut Exports

N AR

During financial year April, 2020 - March, 2021, Groundnut exports from India decreased
marginally by 3.89% to 6,38,583 tons in comparison to previous year from 6,64,443 tons.
However, in value terms Groundnut exports increased by 5.6% to Rs. 5,381.61 crores as
compared to Rs. 5,096.39 crores during financial year 2019-20.

Indonesia, Vietnam, China, Philippines, Malaysia, and Thailand are the key markets for India's
Groundnut exports which together account for about 83% share in total exports of Groundnut
from India.

Groundnut exports to Indonesia in quantitative term were 2,11,860 tons during 2020-21 in
comparison to 2,13,822 tons during 2019-20, the exports to Vietham decreased by -7.5% to a
level of 1,29,922 tons from 1,40,454 tons during previous year.

Exports to China jumped by about 115% to 73,191 tons from 34,082 tons during previous year.

The exports to Philippines decreased by about 4% to 45,751 tons during 2020-21 from 47,673
tons during previous year, the exports to Malaysia were stagnant at 35,351 tons in comparison
to 35,146 tons during previous year.

Exports to Thailand increased by about 12% to 33,763 tons during 2020-21 in comparison to
30,023 tons during previous year.

The export of Indian Groundnut to European Union decreased to 6,073 tons during 2020-21 in
comparisonto 7,235 tons during 2019-20.

Exports of Blanched Groundnut Kernels and Value Added Groundnuts classified under Chapter
20 also increased to 44,269 tons during 2020-21 in comparison to 40,329 tons during 2019-
20.

Top 10 Markets for Groundnut Exports from India
(Qty in Metric Tons; Value in Rs. Crores)

S.No. | Country 2020-21 2019-20 GROWERLG Share
Qty Value Qty Value Qty Value %

1 INDONESIA | 211,860.18 | 1,774.26 | 213,821.57 | 1,682.53 | 5o R
2 VIETNAM 129,922.00 | 1,129.36 | 140,453.68 | 1,060.84 | _, ¢, AR
3 CHINA 73,190.67 | 571.33 | 34,082.00 | 24732 | 11475 | 131.01| 11.46
4 PHILIPPINES | 45,751.51 | 396.20 | 47,672.62 | 380.67 | _4 o3 T o
5 MALAYSIA 35,351.19 | 315.76 | 35,145.76 | 286.28 Al 0
6 THAILAND 33,762.60 | 313.68 | 30,022.84 | 24827 | 1546 | 2634 ok
7 UAE 14,088.31 | 116.12 | 13,112.60 95.20 AR 3o
8 NEPAL 12,347.68 7434 | 13,755.10 81.80 | _10.23| -912 1.93
9 RUSSIA 12,267.40 | 103.80 | 20,203.48 | 151.35| 398 | -31.42 e
10 UKRAINE 10,812.00 99.52 | 15,107.00 | 120.66 | g 43| -17.52 e
Others 59229.38 | 487.2414 | 101066.27 | 741.4445 | -41.40 | -34.28 9.28

Total 638,582.92 | 5,381.61 | 664,442.92 | 5096.39 | -3.89 5.60 100

Source: MoC (April-March)
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4.2 Trends in Sesame seed Exports

During the financial year 2020-2021, Sesame seeds exports from India declined marginally by
about 3% to a level of 2,73,126 tons from 2,82,257 tons in previous year. In value terms
Sesame seed exports decreased by about 15% at 3,159.22 crores as compared to 3723.31
crores during the financial year 2019-2020.

Many African countries, Pakistan and Bangladesh enjoy 8% import duty advantage over India
for export to China which is the single largest importer.

About 103236 tons of Sesame seed was imported from African countries during 2020-21 for
processing and re-export as Hulled Sesame seed in comparison to 147170 tons during 2019-
20.

Korea is the top most destination for Indian Sesame seed with a share of 14.57% quantity wise
and exports increased by 105% to 39781 tons during 2020-21 in comparison to 19,395 tons
during previous year; followed by USA having about 9% share. Russia and Taiwan accounted
for about 5% market share each. Vietnam market share was about 4% during the year 2020-
21 and exports decreased by about 34% to 10,684 tons in comparison to 16,093 tons previous
year.

The export of Indian Sesame seed to European Union decreased to 43,835 tons during 2020-
21 in comparison to 70,294 tons during 2019-20. The decline was due to temporary
suspension of export of Sesame seed to EU due to detection of Ethylene Oxide.

Top 10 Markets for Sesame seed Exports from India
(Qty in Metric Tons; Value in Rs. Crores)

2020-21 2019-20 Growth %
S.No. | Country

Qty Value Qty Value Qty Value | ghare %

1 KOREA 39,781.30 407.08 19,395.03 233.42
105.11 74.40 14.57

2 USA 23,607.64 308.09 19,391.23 284.33
21.74 8.35 8.64

3 RUSSIA 13,446.32 157.34 14,359.91 198.22
-6.36 -20.63 4.92

4 TAIWAN 12,434.65 139.89 12,047.46 141.45
3.21 -1.10 4.55

5 VIETNAM 10,683.96 107.51 16,092.93 190.97
-33.61 -43.70 3.91

6 ISRAEL 9,220.39 108.80 9,073.99 121.86
1.61 -10.72 3.38

7 CHINA 8,686.24 104.06 1,894.45 23.45
358.51 343.70 3.18

8 GREECE 8,485.99 95.60 11,835.58 157.38
-28.30 -39.26 3.11

9 INDONESIA 8,353.13 100.39 10,235.36 140.63
-18.39 -28.61 3.06

10 EGYPT 8,325.10 94.06 6,936.85 90.72
20.01 3.68 3.05

Others

130101.76 1536.407 160994.67 2140.86 -19.19 -28.23 47.63
Total 273,126.48 3,159.22 282,257.46 3,723.31 -3.23 -15.15 100

Source: MoC (April-March)
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5. Exports of Vegetable Oils

The exports of vegetable oils were dominated by Castor Oil and recorded an export volume of
10,40,843.13 tons valued at Rs. 11,151.72 crores during the year 2020-21 as against
6,82,325.60 tons valued at Rs. 7383.32 crores during the previous year.

The export of Castor Oil was 7,34,336 tons during 2020-21 in comparison to 5,93,907 tons
during 2019-20.

Groundnut Oil exports increased substantially by 470% to 2,43,337 tons during 2020-21 in
comparison to 42,699 tons previous year,

The export of Sesame seed Oil increased to 11,023 tons in comparison to 9752 tons during
2019-20.

Sunflower and Safflower Oils exports increased to 4,476 tons during 2020-21 in comparison to
4,115 tons during 2019-20.

The export of Mustard and Rapeseed Oil increased to 7,516 tons in comparison to 4,048 tons
during 2019-20, the export of Soya Oil increased to 14,367 tons in comparison to 12,342 tons
during 2019-20.

Linseed Oil export increased to 580 tons during 2020-21 in comparison to 313 tons during
previous year.

The export of Cottonseed oil decreased to 208 tons during 2020-21 in comparison to 549 tons
during 2019-20.

The export of Peanut Butter increased to about 25000 tons in comparison to about 14600 tons
during 2019-20.

6. Activities Undertaken by the Council for the Year 2020-21

The Council representatives held various Virtual Meets with Honorable Commerce Minister Shri
Piyush Goyal during the year. Virtual Meetings were also held with Commerce Secretary,
Ministry of Agriculture, Ministry of Consumer Affairs & Public Distribution, DGFT & other
Ministries and attended several meetings, held discussions and submitted memorandums. The
council also held innumerable meeting with the EU Commission to tackle the ETO problem. The
Council regularly furnished the information to the Ministry of Commerce as well as to members
on export data, vide its monthly newsletters.

6.1 Online Global Oilseed Conference (I1IGOC), 2020:

During the year, Council organized its first Online Global Oilseed Conference (IGOC) during 15
- 16 October, 2020. Council received excellent response to the event and about 200
participants from India and abroad attended the meeting. Experts in oilseed trade and industry
from various countries gave an overall view of markets, production, demand and supply and
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price forecast of Groundnut and Sesame seed. IOPEPC officials also presented very informative
view on Global and Indian Groundnut, Sesame and other oilseeds.

The estimates of Production of Groundnut and Sesame seed during Kharif, 2020 were also
unveiled

Council also released its Souvenir, 2020 containing detailed information about the members,

which serves as “Ready Reckoner” for all the stakeholders resulting in creation of newer
business opportunities.

6.2 Participation in International Trade Fairs and Conferences

Virtual Buyer Seller Meet (BSM) on 23™ March, 2021

During the year due to COVID-19 situation, when physical fairs were not possible, IOPEPC
organized Virtual Buyer Seller Meet cum Exhibition (BSM) on 23" March, 2021 on digital
platform with the support of Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt. Of India and Embassy of
India, Brussels; Embassy of India Copenhagen and Embassy of India Bratislava. The event had
Virtual Conference Room and Exhibition booths for Indian exporters to showcase their
products.

The Council received excellent response from Indian exporters as well as foreign buyers.
Altogether there were 315 registrations for the meet. Total 70 of potential foreign buyers
attended the BSM. The buyers were from Algeria, Argentina, Belgium, Brazil, Denmark, Egypt,
Ethiopia, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Netherlands, Iran, Singapore, Russia and UAE. The Council
had kept 19 table spaces for the Indian exporters to showcase their products and could have
live video calling with the buyers.

Conferences:

Sesame seed and Groundnut Conference, China:

The Sesame Seed Conference was organised by China Chamber of Commerce for Import and
Export of Foodstuffs, Native Produce and Animal By-products (CFNA) on 4" September, 2020 in
Qingdao, China and Groundnut Conference was organized on17th September, 2020

On behalf of IOPEPC, Chairman, Shri Khushwant Jain, participated in the event online and
delivered the presentations on Sesame seed and Groundnut. There were presentations by
other several eminent personalities.

International Peanut Forum (IPF, 2021):

Due to COVID 19 pandemic situation, the IPF, 2021 was held online during 28-30th April, 2021.
Whereas, Shri Khushwant Jain, Chairman, IOPEPC participated in discussions on supply
scenario of Groundnuts, Shri Kishore Tanna, Convener, IOPEPC Groundnut Panel participated
in discussions on demand side.
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Virtual Buyer Seller Meets (VBSM) organized by APEDA and respective Indian
Embassy

The following VBSMs were organized wherein Shri Khushwant Jain, Chairman, IOPEPC
delivered presentations on showcasing the strength of Indian oilseeds.

South Africa-7 December, 2020
Thailand-21 December, 2020
Vietnam-22 April, 2021
Egypt-15June, 2021
Algeria-23 June, 2021
Jordan-27]July, 2021

ICAR-Indian Institute of Oilseed Research, Hyderabad organized online Industry-Academia
interface to formulate” A roadmap to increase domestic production of Castor oil derivatives” on
23 February, 2021. Shri Khushwant Jain, Chairman, IOPEPC made the presentation on
importance and export prospects of Castor and its derivatives.

IOPEPC organized Virtual Oilseeds Summer Crop Estimate Conference which was held on 27"
May 2021. Speakers from various countries presented the Groundnut and Sesame crop
prospects of East Africa and Latin America. Indian Rabi/Summer Groundnut crop scenario was
presented by Shri Kishore Tanna, Convener, IOPEPC Groundnut Panel and sesame seed crop
scenario by Shri Sanjiv Sawla, Convener, IOPEPC Sesame seed Panel. The conference proved
to be a big success considering that about 291 No's registered and participated for the
conference from across the globe.

IOPEPC and Solvent Extractors Association (SEA) jointly organized the online seminar titled
“Wonder Nut-Groundnut, Prosperity through Productivity” on 19" June, 2021. Shri Khushwant
Jain, Chairman, IOPEPC welcomed the participants. Shri Sudhanshu Pandey, Secretary,
Ministry of Consumer Affairs F & PD, Govt. of India and Smt. Shubha Thakur, Joint Secretary
(QOilseeds), Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India addressed the participants. Many eminent
experts participated in the seminar. Shri Kishore Tanna, Convener, IOPEPC Groundnut Panel,
delivered the presentation on” Export potential of Groundnut, Groundnut Oil & Groundnut
Meal.” The response to the webinar was excellent and over 500 persons from India and abroad

attended in the webinar

The Council has been in the past trying to initiate interaction with the scientific fraternity and
considering the need of the hour, the Council organized a virtual meeting on 22nd July, 2021
with the Directorate of Groundnut Research (DGR), Junagadh, Gujarat and initiated the
discussion to understand the varietal seeds available for commercial production and explaining
the need for cultivation of export quality Groundnut. The Council is working towards
undertaking a Pilot Project jointly with DGR to Cultivate Export Quality Groundnut with special
focus on increasing productivity in selected states of India to begin with.

The Council also organized a virtual meeting with the ICAR-Indian Institute of Oilseeds
Research on 27th July, 2021 to discuss cultivation of export quality Sesame Seeds. Scientists
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presented the variety of seeds available of production and exports apart from quality
expectation from the importing countries. The Council is working towards undertaking a Pilot
Project jointly with ICAR-Indian Institute of Oilseeds Research to Cultivate Export Quality
Sesame Seed with special focus on resuming export of Sesame seed to Japan.

7. Major achievements and representations:

Major Achievements

Achieving export growth in oilseeds and its products during the Corona Pandemic during
which the Global supply chains (including disruption in shipping services) were badly
impacted, whereas other export sectors have shown deep declines.

Prepared and submitted the white paper to European Union on detection of Ethylene
Oxide in the Sesame consignments exported from India to European Union. This issue
was discussed with various stakeholders, educated exporters and tackled this issue
successfully. Ministry of Commerce lauded efforts of the Council for preparing white
paper. Series of meetings were attended by the Council with EU authorities, Indian
Embassy, Brussels and Ministry of Commerce for resolution of the issue on Ethylene
Oxide.

Organizing VIRTUAL BUYER-SELLER MEET (BSM) with EU on 23rd March, 2021 on digital
platform

Resolution of issue of detection of Ethylene Oxide by EU in Indian Sesame seed and
issuance of Official Certificate

Organising online "IOPEPC Global Oilseeds Conference 2020 (IGOC)” on 15 - 16 October,
2020

Groundnut and Sesame Seed Crop Survey for Kharif 2020 and Rabi 2021
Substantial increase in exports of Groundnut Oil during the year
The Council integrated issuance of Certificate of Origin (CoO) on the DGFT portal.

Important Representations:

The Council continued its engagement with Government aimed at creating healthy export
environment. Some of the major issues represented to the respective authorities by the
Council until July 2021 concerns the following:

USA should increase Quota of Peanut Butter being imported from India
Negotiating duty free access for Indian oilseeds exported to China
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Destruction of Sesame seed cargo in case of Rejection by EU Port Health Authority
Requirement of additional declaration in Phytosanitary Certificate
Increasing productivity of oilseeds
Ensuring availability of certified seeds

Reduction in Imports of Edible Oils by increasing Oilseed Production

Allow merchant exporters to avail benefit of lower interest rates under the "Interest
Equalisation Scheme

Need for dedicated HS code for various natural (colours) and processed forms (dehulled,
roasted etc.) of Sesame

Constitution of advisory panel for resolving issues faced by Agri Export Sector
Removing restrictions on exports of Mustard oil
Need to increase validity of unit registration for exports of Groundnuts to Vietham

Provisional renewal of the registration certificate for Groundnut units engaged in exports
to Vietnam

Establish PRA for all agriculture products with the importing countries

Introduction of system of equivalence amongst all the countries when consignments are
tested before shipments by NABL accredited laboratories in the exporting countries

Suggestion to make prescription based pesticides sales mandatory

Request to remove the penalty imposed on import of agro products without offshore
methyl bromide fumigation

Transport and Marketing Assistance (TMA)
RoDTEP Scheme for Agriculture exports
Delay in issuance of MEIS licences

Common software infrastructure of Virtual Trade Shows, exhibitions and Buyer Seller
Meet

Constricted availability of containers

Inclusion of export data Edible Oils and Vegetable Qils in the Exim Summary table on
Quick Estimates

Shifting development and promotion of exports of Groundnuts to IOPEPC
Mandi Tax levied at multiple stages should be subsumed under GST
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8. Key statistics for Indian Oilseeds & Oils Trade
Export of Oilseeds & Vegetable Oils

(Value in Rs. Crores)

BAE TR

Products 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2018-19
Oilseeds 9444.81 | 9502.15 | 8214.29

Vegetable 11151.72 | 7383.32 | 6839.23
Oils

Total 20596.53 | 16885.47 | 15053.52

Details of Exports of Oilseeds

(Qty in 000 tons and Value In Rs. Crores)
Sr. . 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Oilseed
No. Qty. Value Qty. Value Qty. Value
1 | Groundnut | 638.58 | 5381.61 | 664.44 | 5096.39 | 489.19 | 3297.32
2 | Sesame 273.13 | 3159.22 | 282.26 | 3723.31 312 3761.62
3 | Soyabean 68.59 314.20 74.67 312.59 197.81 810.31
4 |Mustard /5o 56 | 202.60 | 31.78 | 137.91 | 29.52 | 133.28
Rapeseed
5 | Niger seed 19.59 160.23 13.83 106.01 13.37 95.5
6 | Linseed 11.94 85.89 12.00 80.88 11.77 74.05
7 ||t 3.98 19.00 2.61 14.13 4.45 20.47
seed
S 1.33 8.69 1.2 6.15 2.34 11.64
seed
9 | Cottonseed 0.74 23.28 0.38 24.78 0.22 10.1
Total 1074.44 | 9444.81 | 1083.17 | 9502.15 | 1060.67 | 8214.29
Source:MOC (April-March)
Details of Vegetable Oils Export
(Qty in Tons and Value in Rs. Crores)
Sr. 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
No. ITEMS Qty. Value Qty. Value Qty. Value
1 | Castor Oil 734336.46 | 6801.99 | 593907.46 | 6323.84 619377 6170.12
2 | Groundnut Oil 243336.67 | 3418.23| 42698.59 | 440.46 17057.29 142.68
3 | Peanut Butter 25000.00 350.00 14600.00 | 191.00 12200.00 167.00
4 | Soya Oil 14366.72 146.90 12342.30| 111.03 7539.01 65.93
5 | Sesame Oil 11023.06 261.58 9752.40 | 212.44 9939.77 183.14
Sunflower &
6 | cafflower Oil 4476.22 45.61 4115.07 39.93 4393.84 38.84
Mustard &
Rapeseed Ol 7516.21 106.83 4047.53 52.06 3973.62 51.55
8 | Cotton Oil 208.11 4.96 548.85 5.54 1023.21 14.84
9 | Linseed Oil 579.68 15.62 313.40 7.02 304.88 5.13
Total 1040843.13 | 11151.72 | 682325.60 | 7383.32 | 675808.22 6839.23
Source: MOC/Trade (April-March)
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Export of Groundnut (Qty in tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

S.No. | Country 2020-21 2019-20
Qty Value Qty Value
1 INDONESIA 211,860.18 1,774.26 | 213,821.57 1,682.53
2 VIETNAM 129,922.00 1,129.36 140,453.68 1,060.84
3 CHINA P RP 73,190.67 571.33 34,082.00 247.32
4 PHILIPPINES 45,751.51 396.20 47,672.62 380.67
5 MALAYSIA 35,351.19 315.76 35,145.76 286.28
6 THAILAND 33,762.60 313.68 30,022.84 248.27
7 UAE 14,088.31 116.12 13,112.60 95.20
8 NEPAL 12,347.68 74.34 13,755.10 81.80
9 RUSSIA 12,267.40 103.80 20,203.48 151.35
10 UKRAINE 10,812.00 99.52 15,107.00 120.66
11 BANGLADESH 9,579.57 55.89 12,457.05 70.31
12 AFGHANISTAN 5,409.00 40.16 11,385.94 71.69
13 SINGAPORE 3,741.87 33.87 3,445.43 31.11
14 NETHERLAND 3,607.77 34.14 5,124.00 45.76
15 IRAN 3,423.00 27.79 9,305.98 68.20
16 IRAQ 2,473.00 20.74 4,664.28 31.82
17 UK 2,333.85 18.89 3,444.23 24.73
18 OMAN 1,907.20 16.25 886.32 6.64
19 SOUTH AFRICA 1,859.71 15.40 2,763.34 21.98
20 YEMEN REPUBLC 1,775.84 15.14 994.00 7.28
21 ALGERIA 1,767.00 14.71 8,826.00 68.74
22 ETHIOPIA 1,675.00 16.01 1,525.00 12.81
23 SERBIA 1,585.80 14.51 1,604.00 12.24
24 | TURKEY 1,454.00 13.26 7,454.00 54.88
25 SAUDI ARAB 1,415.60 10.61 2,406.74 18.66
26 GEORGIA 1,275.00 11.24 1,586.00 12.23
27 TAIWAN 1,167.00 11.33 1,812.10 14.36
28 ALBANIA 889.00 7.91 1,147.00 8.56
29 KENYA 838.11 8.04 479.00 4.75
30 IRELAND 829.20 7.20 328.00 2.43
31 QATAR 671.65 6.03 754.08 6.31
32 KUWAIT 661.77 6.28 1,291.23 11.34
33 LEBANON 661.00 6.35 527.00 3.87
34 MAURITIUS 543.83 5.28 799.10 6.87
35 MYANMAR 500.00 4.87 797.00 6.16
36 LEBANON 237.14 3.07 66.20 0.88
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Export of Groundnut (Qty in tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

S.No. | Country 2020-21 2019-20
Qty Value Qty Value
37 HONG KONG 457.17 4.75 1,120.18 9.42
38 LIBYA 422.00 3.84 512.00 3.91
39 EGYPT A RP 416.00 3.53 399.00 3.32
40 ISRAEL 407.00 3.75 440.00 3.21
41 BRUNEI 377.32 3.40 316.98 2.57
42 BELARUS 374.00 3.24 1,216.00 9.98
43 GREECE 363.00 3.35 288.00 2.28
44 CANADA 326.04 3.34 153.12 1.34
45 MACEDONIA 308.00 2.64 552.25 4.24
46 | TUNISIA 307.00 2.72 321.00 2.25
47 SYRIA 302.00 3.23 2,324.00 16.68
48 LITHUANIA 277.00 2.39 139.00 1.04
49 GERMANY 266.28 2.22 25.08 0.21
50 JAPAN 219.00 2.26 235.00 2.26
51 LAO PD RP 192.00 1.52 0.00 0.00
52 CAMBODIA 190.00 1.48 98.00 0.82
53 PAKISTAN IR 187.75 1.27 606.00 4.14
54 BAHARAIN IS 184.98 1.51 389.35 3.20
55 BOSNIA- 157.00 1.44 167.00 1.45
HRZGOVIN
56 ARMENIA 149.00 1.45 250.05 2.05
57 JORDAN 144.00 1.32 650.98 4.64
58 MONTENEGRO 114.00 0.95 190.00 1.43
59 MOLDOVA 113.00 1.03 146.00 1.26
60 ROMANIA 96.00 0.91 36.00 0.29
61 SPAIN 82.00 0.71 158.00 1.31
62 KAZAKHSTAN 57.00 0.51 76.00 0.59
63 AUSTRALIA 41.09 0.55 1.19 0.01
64 ITALY 38.00 0.37 45.15 0.35
65 BHUTAN 31.24 0.32 0.59 0.01
66 BULGARIA 25.00 0.24 0.00 0.00
67 AZERBAIJAN 20.00 0.19 103.00 0.94
68 | TRINIDAD 14.00 0.13 83.00 0.64
69 SEYCHELLES 9.33 0.12 12.26 0.14
70 SAO TOME 7.50 0.07 12.00 0.11
71 NEW ZEALAND 5.24 0.06 11.59 0.11
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Export of Groundnut (Qty in tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value

72 MALDIVES 4.69 0.07 0.84 0.01
73 CONGO D. REP. 3.78 0.04 0.00 0.00
74 ZAMBIA 2.10 0.03 0.00 0.00
75 USA 2.04 0.03 4.16 0.06
76 NIGERIA 0.98 0.01 0.00 0.00
77 KOREA RP 0.72 0.01 11.17 0.07
78 SWEDEN 0.61 0.01 0.75 0.01
79 COTE D' IVOIRE 0.25 0.00 0.06 0.00
80 MAURITANIA 0.20 0.00 0.10 0.00
81 NETHERLANDANTIL 0.14 0.00 0.06 0.00
82 MALAWI 0.12 0.00 0.06 0.00
83 JAMAICA 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
84 GUINEA 0.10 0.00 0.05 0.00
85 MALTA 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
86 PAPUA N GNA 0.10 0.00 0.03 0.00
87 | TANZANIA REP 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
88 PORTUGAL 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
89 BENIN 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
90 EQUTL GUINEA 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
91 LIBERIA 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
92 SIERRA LEONE 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
93 COLOMBIA 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.08
94 ESTONIA 0.00 0.00 57.00 0.38
95 GHANA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
96 GRENADA 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00
97 LATVIA 0.00 0.00 342.00 2.47
98 MEXICO 0.00 0.00 479.00 3.32
99 MOROCCO 0.00 0.00 63.00 0.46
100 | MOZAMBIQUE 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00
101 | SENEGAL 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00
102 | SRI LANKA DSR 0.00 0.00 2,520.50 19.39
103 | SWITZERLAND 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00

Total 638582.92 | 5381.61 | 664442.92 | 5096.39
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Export of Blanched and Value Added Groundnut (Qty in tons and Value in
Rs. Crores)

S.No. | Country 2020-21 2019-20
Qty Value Qty Value
1 SOUTH AFRICA 4,352.81 56.04 3,195.06 40.12
2 NETHERLAND 3,645.12 43.08 5,418.69 59.58
3 YEMEN REPUBLC 3,498.53 64.00 1,235.00 17.44
4 USA 2,972.90 41.31 768.42 11.59
5 U ARAB EMTS 2,809.51 35.53 2,062.60 27.61
6 IRAQ 2,589.48 28.04 3,114.53 30.14
7 RUSSIA 2,239.93 21.74 4,206.88 35.35
8 SAUDI ARAB 1,519.20 20.45 996.54 14.42
9 NEW ZEALAND 1,313.75 18.33 705.54 8.95
10 TAIWAN 1,274.00 14.91 703.72 7.37
11 MADAGASCAR 1,064.23 13.11 577.00 6.21
12 GERMANY 1,000.65 15.71 555.27 7.64
13 KENYA 917.86 14.70 569.39 11.95
14 AFGHANISTAN 890.82 15.04 1,995.27 42.93
15 ISRAEL 850.57 10.80 371.14 5.14
16 SUDAN 750.41 18.17 631.00 11.67
17 UKRAINE 743.70 7.30 1,353.95 11.40
18 CROATIA 548.00 5.93 588.00 5.53
19 NEPAL 507.11 6.54 308.92 3.28
20 UK 502.82 7.81 393.20 6.74
21 MAURITIUS 474.48 5.64 181.40 2.17
22 QATAR 452.49 6.45 339.57 4.55
23 OMAN 444 .43 6.19 110.76 1.33
24 LIBYA 434.43 5.85 282.82 3.26
25 NIGERIA 417.31 6.46 29.50 0.38
26 BELARUS 409.00 3.95 622.00 5.27
27 SERBIA 391.00 4.22 251.26 2.36
28 INDONESIA 358.10 4.47 1,465.50 14.50
29 AUSTRALIA 340.52 5.57 397.00 5.91
30 TURKEY 339.00 4.75 507.00 4.85
31 LITHUANIA 322.00 2.96 296.00 2.55
32 EGYPT ARP 303.77 4.34 207.16 2.77
33 POLAND 261.48 4.37 211.76 4.19
34 SYRIA 256.87 3.21 168.40 2.85
35 ALBANIA 243.00 2.59 143.00 1.40
36 LEBANON 237.14 3.07 66.20 0.88
37 IRAN 233.00 2.44 453.45 4.37
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Export of Blanched and Value Added Groundnut (Qty in tons and Value in
Rs. Crores)

S.No. | Country 2020-21 2019-20
Qty Value Qty Value
38 FIJI IS 232.95 3.38 140.76 2.36
39 MYANMAR 231.22 4.71 13.50 0.15
40 PHILIPPINES 210.14 2.37 124.00 1.24
41 GUYANA 208.34 3.14 117.60 1.48
42 KUWAIT 195.54 2.81 124.32 1.78
43 CANADA 181.33 2.53 121.77 1.55
45 COLOMBIA 156.60 2.20 90.82 1.38
46 MALAYSIA 155.76 1.67 156.81 1.45
47 MEXICO 149.91 2.28 113.84 1.71
48 JORDAN 140.00 1.45 192.00 1.80
49 SINGAPORE 137.22 2.09 118.03 1.46
50 MOROCCO 125.47 2.24 25.00 0.22
51 CHAD 120.00 2.30 0.00 0.00
52 MALDIVES 119.58 2.57 74.50 1.58
53 SURINAME 111.56 1.68 154.10 2.22
54 ITALY 109.13 1.66 64.29 1.15
55 LIBERIA 95.33 1.45 74.13 0.89
56 BANGLADESH 93.84 1.59 72.44 0.89
57 PANAMA REPUBLIC 92.72 1.32 53.19 0.83
58 VANUATU REP 92.32 1.26 32.00 0.38
59 TIMOR LESTE 86.94 1.78 0.00 0.00
60 CONGO P REP 80.00 1.52 60.14 1.56
61 AZERBAIJAN 75.00 0.89 100.00 0.95
62 GEORGIA 68.00 0.77 151.00 1.50
63 SOMALIA 61.29 1.27 150.75 3.63
64 FRANCE 58.81 1.04 16.31 0.31
65 LAO PD RP 56.21 1.13 3.94 0.10
66 MACEDONIA 56.00 0.57 156.00 1.44
67 KOREA RP 53.00 0.79 45.70 0.82
68 TUNISIA 52.56 0.63 39.00 0.40
69 BOSNIA-HRZGOVIN 50.00 0.53 58.32 0.56
70 BAHARAIN IS 48.68 0.70 80.44 1.15
71 PAPUA N GNA 41.82 0.64 43.86 0.92
72 ANGOLA 40.53 0.63 19.69 0.39
73 CYPRUS 39.96 0.61 32.69 0.48
74 MOLDOVA 39.88 0.41 5.00 0.04
75 SRI LANKA DSR 32.12 0.32 341.39 2.87
76 BENIN 28.00 0.34 0.00 0.00
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Export of Blanched and Value Added Groundnut (Qty in tons and Value in
Rs. Crores)

S.No. | Country 2020-21 2019-20
Qty Value Qty Value
77 ROMANIA 25.00 0.54 81.27 0.95
78 BELGIUM 24.64 0.34 4.10 0.05
79 SPAIN 24.18 0.33 116.55 1.60
80 CHILE 21.61 0.57 21.00 0.28
81 TANZANIA REP 21.20 0.42 0.00 0.00
82 BHUTAN 16.38 0.38 10.41 0.22
83 NETHERLANDANTIL 16.04 0.20 17.40 0.20
84 PORTUGAL 15.12 0.21 14.00 0.16
85 SOLOMON IS 15.00 0.24 30.81 0.44
86 SWEDEN 14.85 0.24 0.34 0.01
87 DOMINIC REP 13.00 0.20 0.00 0.00
88 BELIZE 11.00 0.24 0.00 0.00
89 ARMENIA 10.00 0.11 0.08 0.00
90 EL SALVADOR 8.00 0.16 0.00 0.00
91 MONTENEGRO 7.00 0.08 171.00 1.59
92 MONGOLIA 6.98 0.14 0.00 0.00
93 TRINIDAD 5.00 0.05 5.00 0.05
94 HONG KONG 4.08 0.08 0.73 0.01
95 BRUNEI 3.56 0.09 0.50 0.01
96 SIERRA LEONE 2.45 0.04 8.97 0.17
97 SEYCHELLES 1.14 0.01 0.20 0.00
98 BOTSWANA 0.24 0.01 0.61 0.02
99 CONGO D. REP. 0.22 0.00 73.66 3.02
100 ST LUCIA 0.20 0.00 1.30 0.02
101 THAILAND 0.16 0.00 39.46 0.54
102 GHANA 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
103 UGANDA 0.12 0.00 0.26 0.00
104 GREECE 0.07 0.00 0.05 0.00
105 ZAMBIA 0.05 0.00 0.02 0.00
106 COTE D' IVOIRE 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
107 CAMBODIA 0.02 0.00 3.85 0.10
108 ALGERIA 0.00 0.00 284.70 2.60
109 BARBADOS 0.00 0.00 2.30 0.02
110 BULGARIA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
111 CHINA P RP 0.00 0.00 200.83 3.83
112 CZECH REPUBLIC 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.27
113 ERITREA 0.00 0.00 58.50 0.98
114 GRENADA 0.00 0.00 1.30 0.02
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Export of Blanched and Value Added Groundnut (Qty in tons and Value in
Rs. Crores)

S.No. | Country 2020-21 2019-20
Qty Value Qty Value
115 GUINEA 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00
116 KIRIBATI REP 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.03
117 KOREA DP RP 0.00 0.00 371.40 6.64
118 MAURITANIA 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00
119 NORWAY 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00
120 PAKISTAN IR 0.00 0.00 130.00 0.97
121 ST VINCENT 0.00 0.00 1.50 0.02
Total 44,269.03 602.30 | 40,329.39 | 495.13
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2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value
1 KOREA RP 39,781.30 407.08 19,395.03 233.42
2 USA 23,607.64 308.09 19,391.23 284.33
3 RUSSIA 13,446.32 157.34 14,359.91 198.22
4 TAIWAN 12,434.65 139.89 12,047.46 141.45
5 VIETNAM 10,683.96 107.51 16,092.93 190.97
6 ISRAEL 9,220.39 108.80 9,073.99 121.86
7 CHINA P RP 8,686.24 104.06 1,894.45 23.45
8 GREECE 8,485.99 95.60 11,835.58 157.38
9 INDONESIA 8,353.13 100.39 10,235.36 140.63
10 EGYPT A RP 8,325.10 94.06 6,936.85 90.72
11 IRAN 8,201.00 91.79 11,730.45 152.06
12 NETHERLAND 7,874.05 97.65 12,880.93 176.78
13 MALAYSIA 7,872.58 75.22 8,365.92 88.92
14 GERMANY 7,456.70 94.99 12,200.05 169.43
15 IRAQ 6,962.89 82.03 6,169.78 82.52
16 CANADA 6,689.33 86.52 5,748.11 82.59
17 AUSTRALIA 6,300.71 82.59 5,539.12 78.37
18 THAILAND 5,377.60 68.06 5,553.41 75.48
19 LEBANON 5,078.74 60.24 5,171.76 70.37
20 UAE 4,473.26 51.45 3,833.55 49.37
21 ITALY 4,001.08 44.61 5,077.67 66.10
22 UKRAINE 3,304.40 38.38 3,364.83 45.24
23 SAUDI ARAB 3,298.58 40.31 3,474.18 47.46
24 ALGERIA 3,276.48 38.38 2,523.26 33.16
25 POLAND 3,152.55 36.37 5,527.70 74.53
26 MEXICO 3,134.02 34.95 5,046.44 58.86
27 UK 3,105.31 40.71 4,040.84 58.15
28 NEPAL 2,722.79 19.13 2,254.32 17.20
29 FRANCE 2,416.47 31.00 4,482.54 62.84
30 SPAIN 2,343.67 29.04 4,267.18 57.28
31 PHILIPPINES 2,173.63 25.99 1,732.84 23.42
32 TURKEY 2,079.81 23.73 3,129.09 41.53
33 JORDAN 1,607.65 17.29 1,090.53 13.87
34 BRAZIL 1,573.50 17.93 2,238.25 30.73
35 PERU 1,457.00 14.71 2,207.00 26.58
36 YEMEN REPUBLC 1,431.00 13.92 682.20 8.10
37 CROATIA 1,271.50 15.21 1,868.63 25.58
38 ROMANIA 1,205.15 15.49 1,963.11 27.50
39 SERBIA 1,084.48 11.96 1,164.00 15.28
40 KUWAIT 1,076.39 13.28 907.72 12.73
41 CYPRUS 1,047.98 12.38 2,581.93 34.87
42 SOUTH AFRICA 1,046.38 12.85 1,078.43 15.46
43 SINGAPORE 1,028.00 11.23 1,197.51 14.09
44 BELGIUM 1,008.58 12.66 1,606.59 21.84
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2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value
45 SYRIA 1,006.30 11.88 761.08 10.32
46 HONG KONG 881.21 12.33 1,547.74 23.55
47 NEW ZEALAND 876.23 12.09 862.40 12.95
48 MOROCCO 689.00 8.37 2,132.45 28.36
49 TUNISIA 622.05 6.39 767.00 9.12
50 CHILE 588.20 7.81 304.00 4.86
51 NORWAY 523.08 7.25 1,432.00 21.29
52 ESTONIA 493.00 5.17 513.00 6.46
53 ARGENTINA 481.63 6.47 426.01 6.27
54 DENMARK 457.08 6.07 433.00 6.58
55 SWEDEN 448.43 6.79 643.46 10.25
56 HUNGARY 424.40 5.19 991.42 13.55
57 BULGARIA 417.55 5.00 900.10 11.96
58 OMAN 403.52 4.51 153.12 2.21
59 QATAR 352.11 4.28 364.39 5.02
60 LITHUANIA 330.00 4.10 536.70 7.45
61 MACEDONIA 311.50 3.54 542.93 7.26
62 LIBYA 304.00 3.93 851.45 11.41
63 MYANMAR 302.62 3.64 413.81 5.48
64 BANGLADESH PR 297.64 3.51 303.50 4.03
65 ALBANIA 274.00 3.10 155.00 2.09
66 SLOVENIA 267.80 3.85 707.44 10.44
67 FINLAND 231.00 3.21 189.00 2.77
68 NIGERIA 191.24 1.70 0.93 0.01
69 MONTENEGRO 186.25 2.17 368.00 4.93
70 ECUADOR 181.00 2.25 196.73 2.76
71 GEORGIA 174.64 2.03 156.94 2.20
72 MAURITIUS 147.42 1.77 132.92 1.87
73 BAHARAIN IS 142.98 1.67 131.73 1.87
74 LAO PD RP 140.00 2.13 0.00
75 PUERTO RICO 133.00 1.32 114.00 1.40
76 BOSNIA-HRZGOVIN 131.65 1.56 140.10 1.90
77 SRI LANKA DSR 128.43 1.52 741.18 9.12
78 DOMINIC REP 121.00 1.43 340.00 4.39
79 LATVIA 109.00 1.43 302.88 4.31
80 KENYA 108.08 1.27 87.48 1.25
81 MALTA 103.76 1.34 128.00 1.64
82 KAZAKHSTAN 98.00 1.17 100.00 1.38
83 AUSTRIA 95.00 1.17 225.66 3.31
84 IRELAND 94.00 1.27 209.00 2.88
85 UZBEKISTAN 90.00 1.09 0.00 0.00
86 BELARUS 84.00 0.94 223.72 3.12
87 COSTA RICA 74.50 0.86 109.00 1.54
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2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value
88 JAPAN 71.35 0.90 74.03 1.01
89 URUGUAY 65.00 0.82 48.00 0.68
90 PORTUGAL 64.70 0.71 128.75 1.62
91 CZECH REPUBLIC 35.83 0.44 94.10 1.26
92 VENEZUELA 25.50 0.35 1.00 0.02
93 MOLDOVA 24.88 0.32 84.75 1.14
94 HONDURAS 24.00 0.31 0.00
95 TRINIDAD 20.42 0.32 46.31 0.67
96 BRUNEI 19.88 0.27 14.12 0.19
97 ARMENIA 19.00 0.21 56.00 0.76
98 US MINOR 18.00 0.30 19.00 0.28
OUTLYING
ISLANDS
99 AFGHANISTAN 15.05 0.07 0.00 0.00
100 | FIJIIS 10.42 0.16 9.89 0.15
101 | TANZANIA REP 7.72 0.11 4.70 0.06
102 | AZERBAIJAN 7.00 0.09 2.00 0.03
103 | MOZAMBIQUE 4.21 0.09 0.42 0.01
104 | BHUTAN 3.40 0.06 0.08 0.00
105 | MALDIVES 2.08 0.04 0.53 0.01
106 | SUDAN 2.08 0.03 0.01 0.00
107 | UGANDA 1.95 0.03 1.69 0.03
108 | CONGO D. REP. 1.49 0.02 0.42 0.01
109 | SEYCHELLES 1.31 0.02 0.64 0.01
110 | BARBADOS 1.00 0.01 1.00 0.01
111 | ZAMBIA 0.73 0.02 1.65 0.03
112 | GHANA 0.70 0.01 0.18 0.00
113 | MADAGASCAR 0.64 0.01 0.99 0.02
114 | MALAWI 0.63 0.01 0.53 0.01
115 | SOUTH SUDAN 0.60 0.01 0.50 0.01
116 | ANGOLA 0.57 0.01 0.34 0.01
117 | BOTSWANA 0.51 0.01 0.41 0.01
118 | KYRGHYZSTAN 0.28 0.00 0.00 0.00
119 | RWANDA 0.26 0.00 0.29 0.01
120 | CAYMAN IS 0.20 0.00 0.04 0.00
121 | SWITZERLAND 0.19 0.01 37.18 0.60
122 | TOGO 0.10 0.00 0.29 0.01
123 | CAMEROON 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
124 | PANAMA REPUBLIC 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
125 | EQUTL GUINEA 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
126 | COTE D' IVOIRE 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
127 | JAMAICA 0.06 0.00 0.10 0.00
128 | BURUNDI 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Export of Sesame seeds (Qty in tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value

129 | CONGO P REP 0.05 0.00 0.20 0.00
130 | GUYANA 0.05 0.00 0.02 0.00
131 | REUNION 0.05 0.00 0.25 0.00
132 | BENIN 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
133 | NETHERLANDANTIL 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.00
134 | GAMBIA 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00
135 | LIBERIA 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00
136 | PAPUA N GNA 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
137 | SIERRA LEONE 0.01 0.00 0.05 0.00
138 | ZIMBABWE 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
139 | COLOMBIA 0.00 0.00 21.00 0.27
140 | GUINEA 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00
141 | MONGOLIA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
142 | SENEGAL 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00
143 | SOMALIA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
144 | SURINAME 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.01
145 | TURKMENISTAN 0.00 0.00 3.51 0.06

Total 273,126.48 3,159.22 | 282,257.46 | 3,723.31
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Export of Niger seeds (Qty in tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

2020-21 2019-20
S.No. Country
Qty Value Qty Value
1 USA 15,655.00 131.54 10,583.42 86.84
2 CANADA 792.00 6.36 614.00 4.07
3 BELGIUM 762.99 5.38 436.50 2.39
4 UK 653.69 4.29 776.00 4.37
5 NETHERLAND 380.01 2.76 230.00 1.29
6 SPAIN 279.61 2.00 115.00 0.65
7 ALGERIA 152.00 1.11 133.00 0.74
8 MEXICO 150.00 1.06 256.00 1.51
9 ITALY 107.00 0.75 76.00 0.44
10 BRAZIL 95.00 0.70 0.00
11 GREECE 87.00 0.63 147.00 0.87
12 INDONESIA 56.00 0.40 56.00 0.33
13 TURKEY 52.00 0.39 70.00 0.42
14 JORDAN 50.18 0.37 13.00 0.07
15 RUSSIA 50.00 0.47 36.00 0.23
16 HUNGARY 38.00 0.29 0.00
17 JAPAN 31.00 0.21 25.00 0.15
18 TAIWAN 29.00 0.23 10.00 0.06
19 BULGARIA 19.00 0.14 0.00 0.00
20 GERMANY 19.00 0.13 19.00 0.11
21 IRELAND 19.00 0.14 19.00 0.11
22 ARGENTINA 18.00 0.14 0.00 0.00
23 PHILIPPINES 18.00 0.12 0.00 0.00
24 POLAND 18.00 0.13 0.00 0.00
25 PORTUGAL 16.00 0.13 29.00 0.17
26 KUWAIT 10.30 0.07 0.00 0.00
27 ISRAEL 10.00 0.07 5.00 0.03
28 SOUTH AFRICA 5.25 0.04 9.00 0.06
29 PERU 5.00 0.05 0.00 0.00
30 THAILAND 5.00 0.04 0.00 0.00
31 VIETNAM 5.00 0.04 0.00 0.00
32 NEW ZEALAND 1.22 0.02 1.09 0.01
33 BAHARAIN 1.00 0.01 0.00 0.00
34 AUSTRALIA 0.75 0.03 15.87 0.11
35 UAE 0.19 0.00 5.16 0.02
36 MALAWI 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Export of Niger seeds (Qty in tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

2020-21 2019-20
S.No. Country
Qty Value Qty Value
37 MOZAMBIQUE 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
38 EGYPT A 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.04
39 RAN 0.00 0.00 112.00 0.70
40 KOREA RP 0.00 0.00 14.00 0.09
41 SAUDI ARAB 0.00 0.00 18.00 0.13
Total 19,591.23 160.23 | 13,831.04 | 106.01
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Export of Sesame Oil (Qty in tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value
1 MEXICO 1,999.85 33.81 2,140.26 34.80
2 USA 1,521.06 53.72 964.38 30.21
3 UAE 1,079.63 25.94 710.96 18.06
4 NETHERLAND 717.66 13.42 599.31 10.73
5 VIETNAM 648.09 10.77 535.25 8.92
6 IRAN 601.82 10.65 1,074.10 20.57
7 TAIWAN 590.22 10.52 640.75 12.45
8 UK 533.82 16.84 383.92 11.34
9 MALAYSIA 469.66 10.99 298.48 7.83
10 SINGAPORE 461.34 14.08 382.27 11.65
11 FRANCE 359.21 8.14 304.05 6.40
12 CANADA 257.00 8.13 177.74 5.29
13 ITALY 206.11 4.03 93.95 1.68
14 SAUDI ARAB 190.40 4.51 120.86 2.29
15 AUSTRALIA 185.46 5.82 250.74 7.54
16 QATAR 163.91 4.68 71.28 1.94
17 SRI LANKA DSR 159.62 1.98 189.86 2.16
18 OMAN 150.86 4.20 122.42 3.09
19 KUWAIT 142.27 4.71 119.15 3.07
20 JAPAN 96.18 1.82 48.20 0.96
21 BAHARAIN IS 92.20 2.59 60.01 1.60
22 GERMANY 85.20 2.63 85.39 1.80
23 EGYPT A RP 31.96 0.63 43.02 0.79
24 SWITZERLAND 30.26 0.87 10.31 0.32
25 NEPAL 29.39 0.24 33.10 0.52
26 NEW ZEALAND 23.18 0.79 22.05 0.63
27 SWEDEN 16.59 0.13 4.06 0.12
28 HONG KONG 15.83 0.50 10.86 0.32
29 REUNION 15.33 0.38 16.81 0.45
30 SOUTH AFRICA 14.03 0.40 14.79 0.36
31 JORDAN 12.11 0.32 2.10 0.05
32 ZAMBIA 9.16 0.12 1.09 0.03
33 SEYCHELLES 8.76 0.23 8.66 0.16
34 BANGLADESH PR 7.82 0.22 15.29 0.40
35 BHUTAN 7.76 0.18 2.48 0.04
36 PHILIPPINES 7.14 0.15 11.70 0.07
37 ISRAEL 6.97 0.14 0.00
38 IRELAND 6.07 0.19 2.02 0.05
39 NORWAY 5.61 0.21 4.13 0.15
40 BELGIUM 5.58 0.16 9.70 0.24
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Export of Sesame Oil (Qty in tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value
41 CZECH REPUBLIC 5.20 0.12 2.56 0.05
42 MAURITIUS 5.07 0.12 491 0.07
43 THAILAND 5.02 0.23 15.07 0.23
44 | YEMEN REPUBLC 4.77 0.10 7.03 0.29
45 BRUNEI 4.19 0.17 5.84 0.13
46 IRAQ 4.11 0.14 0.16 0.06
47 KENYA 3.52 0.11 3.08 0.05
48 FINLAND 3.00 0.06 1.00 0.03
49 NIGERIA 2.37 0.07 2.95 0.06
50 RUSSIA 1.91 0.06 9.92 0.27
51 BOTSWANA 1.83 0.06 1.24 0.03
52 | TANZANIA REP 1.65 0.05 2.43 0.06
53 MALDIVES 1.37 0.06 0.89 0.03
54 KYRGHYZSTAN 1.34 0.03 0.00 0.00
55 POLAND 1.32 0.04 0.44 0.05
56 CHINA P RP 1.30 0.05 85.00 1.26
57 FIJI IS 1.04 0.02 4.21 0.09
58 AUSTRIA 0.99 0.04 0.05 0.00
59 CONGO D. REP. 0.96 0.03 0.86 0.02
60 UGANDA 0.93 0.03 1.41 0.03
61 LEBANON 0.68 0.02 0.00 0.00
62 MOZAMBIQUE 0.51 0.01 0.11 0.00
63 LATVIA 0.45 0.01 0.20 0.00
64 MALAWI 0.39 0.01 1.07 0.02
65 AZERBAIJAN 0.35 0.01 0.00 0.00
66 CAMBODIA 0.34 0.01 0.12 0.00
67 UKRAINE 0.32 0.01 0.00 0.00
68 FR GUIANA 0.28 0.01 0.00 0.00
69 GHANA 0.23 0.01 0.46 0.01
70 KOREA RP 0.22 0.01 0.00 0.00
71 BRAZIL 0.20 0.01 0.03 0.00
72 BELARUS 0.20 0.01 0.00 0.00
73 COTE D' IVOIRE 0.18 0.00 0.33 0.01
74 RWANDA 0.18 0.00 0.08 0.00
75 GEORGIA 0.15 0.00 0.18 0.00
76 LIBERIA 0.15 0.00 0.34 0.01
77 LITHUANIA 0.15 0.00 6.07 0.19
78 JAMAICA 0.12 0.00 0.15 0.01
79 MADAGASCAR 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
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2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value

80 PAPUA N GNA 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
81 SERBIA 0.10 0.01 0.00 0.00
82 URUGUAY 0.10 0.00 0.56 0.02
83 CYPRUS 0.09 0.00 0.23 0.00
84 | TRINIDAD 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
85 | TOGO 0.06 0.00 0.30 0.01
86 ALGERIA 0.05 0.00 4.00 0.06
87 BULGARIA 0.05 0.01 0.00 0.00
88 SPAIN 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
89 BENIN 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
90 CAMEROON 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
91 GABON 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
92 GUADELOUPE 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
93 MONGOLIA 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
94 SURINAME 0.02 0.00 0.10 0.00
95 GAMBIA 0.01 0.00 0.11 0.00
96 INDONESIA 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
97 SIERRA LEONE 0.01 0.00 0.10 0.00
98 | TURKEY 0.01 0.00 1.20 0.05
99 AFGHANISTAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100 | ECUADOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101 | CAYMAN IS 0.00 0.00 0.21 0.00
102 | CONGO P REP 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.00
103 | DENMARK 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00
104 | ETHIOPIA 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00
105 | GRENADA 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00
106 | KAZAKHSTAN 0.00 0.00 0.94 0.07
107 | NETHERLANDANTIL 0.00 0.00 0.23 0.01
108 | PAKISTAN IR 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.03
109 | TUNISIA 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.00

Total 11,023.06 261.58 9,752.40 212.44
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Export of Groundnut Oil (Qty in tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value
1 CHINA 234,087.20 3,291.90 33,505.15 336.60
2 ITALY 5,587.00 67.64 3,764.00 38.48
3 HONG KONG 616.52 8.06 0.41 0.01
4 VIETNAM 376.00 4.98 371.20 5.41
5 USA 349.95 9.03 237.71 5.00
6 SINGAPORE 223.54 5.06 205.06 3.66
7 UAE 139.64 2.98 93.68 1.96
8 QATAR 63.91 1.42 40.37 0.80
9 AUSTRALIA 47.14 0.92 13.92 0.27
10 KUWAIT 46.16 0.83 54.93 1.05
11 NEPAL 28.00 0.25 2.04 0.04
12 CANADA 27.70 0.57 17.73 0.31
13 OMAN 25.88 0.47 23.62 0.35
14 KENYA 24.54 0.42 49.29 0.70
15 MALAYSIA 20.31 0.44 9.58 0.23
16 UK 18.19 0.41 2.22 0.07
17 NETHERLAND 15.08 0.23 0.12 0.00
18 BAHARAIN IS 11.79 0.24 6.62 0.13
19 GERMANY 8.06 0.22 0.57 0.01
20 GEORGIA 6.90 0.22 0.00
21 NEW ZEALAND 6.84 0.18 3.12 0.05
22 CONGO D. REP. 5.97 0.11 1.17 0.02
23 SOUTH AFRICA 5.19 0.11 0.08 0.00
24 BANGLADESH 5.00 0.10 9.29 0.19
25 JORDAN 5.00 0.13 5.50 0.12
26 GUINEA 3.50 0.07 0.50 0.01
27 SAUDI ARAB 3.49 0.07 0.08 0.00
28 POLAND 3.04 0.08 1.68 0.02
29 TURKEY 3.00 0.05 5.00 0.10
30 NORWAY 2.24 0.04 0.48 0.01
31 ZAMBIA 1.90 0.03 0.85 0.01
32 EGYPT A RP 0.79 0.02 0.17 0.00
33 ANGOLA 0.57 0.01 0.00 0.00
34 FRANCE 0.53 0.01 0.10 0.00
35 MOZAMBIQUE 0.52 0.01 0.23 0.00
36 TANZANIA REP 0.52 0.01 0.24 0.00
37 SWEDEN 0.50 0.02 0.08 0.00
38 SRI LANKA DSR 0.48 0.01 0.60 0.01
39 UGANDA 0.47 0.01 0.80 0.01
40 MALAWI 0.40 0.01 0.40 0.01
41 SEYCHELLES 0.40 0.01 1.44 0.03
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Export of Groundnut Oil (Qty in tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value

42 RUSSIA 0.36 0.01 0.00 0.00
43 JAPAN 0.31 0.01 0.00 0.00
44 EQUTL GUINEA 0.30 0.01 0.00 0.00
45 MALDIVES 0.22 0.01 0.15 0.00
46 RWANDA 0.21 0.00 0.11 0.00
47 BRUNEI 0.18 0.00 0.20 0.00
48 PHILIPPINES 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
49 GHANA 0.10 0.00 0.57 0.01
50 JAMAICA 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
51 KOREA RP 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
52 MAURITIUS 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
53 SENEGAL 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
54 CAMEROON 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
55 SIERRA LEONE 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
56 BOTSWANA 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
57 CONGO P REP 0.02 0.00 1.00 0.03
58 CZECH 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00

REPUBLIC
59 GABON 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
60 AFGHANISTAN 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00
61 BHUTAN 0.00 0.00 0.17 0.00
62 CAYMAN IS 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00
63 DENMARK 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00
64 IRAN 0.00 0.00 0.17 0.03
65 SWITZERLAND 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.00
66 THAILAND 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00

Total 241,776.04 3,397.40 38,432.59 395.78
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2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value
1 CHINA 344,598.09 | 3,128.58 | 234,014.41 2,398.46
2 NETHERLAND 87,562.13 781.66 87,314.51 910.71
3 FRANCE 71,568.46 631.51 56,189.89 588.70
4 USA 63,284.78 598.43 57,244.76 624.21
5 THAILAND 22,212.35 194.21 15,094.46 161.61
6 JAPAN 16,787.98 155.06 15,407.63 164.61
7 KOREA RP 11,327.08 113.12 9,491.50 106.90
8 UK 9,637.96 88.03 9,252.38 101.74
9 ITALY 7,161.27 61.52 7,821.99 81.14
10 TURKEY 6,619.04 62.74 7,077.03 75.42
11 UAE 5,685.54 59.41 4,473.51 51.51
12 RUSSIA 5,137.43 49.40 6,056.11 65.86
13 MEXICO 3,953.60 37.43 2,600.51 27.49
14 BELGIUM 3,523.00 30.62 4,505.20 47.90
15 GERMANY 2,861.72 30.86 2,582.60 32.21
16 MALAYSIA 2,740.42 29.63 2,032.64 24.42
17 EGYPT A RP 2,715.71 27.21 3,279.07 37.30
18 SOUTH AFRICA 2,209.66 22.90 2,283.91 25.85
19 SINGAPORE 1,955.06 21.98 1,960.37 25.33
20 AUSTRALIA 1,526.29 15.66 1,180.19 13.18
21 TAIWAN 1,413.70 13.91 1,695.08 17.00
22 IRAN 1,276.31 16.80 1,247.05 16.94
23 INDONESIA 965.07 10.00 1,633.48 19.09
24 BRAZIL 965.00 8.53 4,172.57 38.31
25 SPAIN 687.40 6.64 976.60 10.07
26 FINLAND 659.37 6.15 895.56 9.76
27 CANADA 613.80 7.64 451.33 5.59
28 SAUDI ARAB 609.93 6.29 743.46 8.90
29 VIETNAM SOC 537.91 5.85 670.01 8.16
30 ARGENTINA 505.52 5.05 443.00 5.01
31 GREECE 416.00 4.74 341.00 4.08
32 UKRAINE 351.70 3.66 424.12 4.98
33 NIGERIA 309.18 3.54 210.02 2.69
34 KUWAIT 296.15 3.22 228.63 2.63
35 OMAN 291.97 3.01 1,865.25 20.34
36 LITHUANIA 265.00 2.36 346.00 3.70
37 COLOMBIA 245.60 2.60 262.20 2.86
38 JORDAN 234.08 2.49 189.31 2.09

-
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2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value
39 HONG KONG 226.11 2.76 68.30 0.87
40 IRAQ 217.66 2.44 75.38 0.80
41 SRI LANKA DSR 201.26 2.08 180.97 1.93
42 CHILE 178.00 1.80 103.00 1.23
43 SLOVENIA 160.00 1.45 171.00 1.81
44 BANGLADESH PR 148.83 2.27 53.38 0.74
45 SYRIA 147.00 1.55 38.00 0.43
46 GHANA 110.17 1.21 152.77 1.97
47 NEPAL 109.91 1.19 93.30 1.19
48 LEBANON 102.40 1.17 101.80 1.24
49 LATVIA 101.70 1.32 151.43 2.03
50 PERU 96.00 1.12 96.03 1.20
51 SUDAN 95.01 1.06 0.20 0.00
52 KENYA 90.83 1.05 146.00 1.80
53 YEMEN 86.60 0.98 49.15 0.63
54 ISRAEL 82.10 0.91 160.00 1.88
55 PHILIPPINES 79.38 1.06 93.20 1.41
56 BAHARAIN IS 71.43 1.03 23.80 0.39
57 QATAR 63.05 0.68 42.67 0.50
58 GUATEMALA 54.00 0.62 54.00 0.65
59 NORWAY 51.86 0.52 68.01 0.81
60 ROMANIA 36.00 0.37 108.00 1.20
61 DOMINIC REP 34.00 0.41 16.00 0.22
62 BURKINA FASO 30.10 0.40 16.00 0.22
63 HAITI 22.90 0.32 10.00 0.16
64 SWEDEN 20.10 0.22 18.02 0.24
65 NEW ZEALAND 18.97 0.28 45.69 0.68
66 CONGO D. REP. 18.89 0.26 5.30 0.08
67 TANZANIA REP 18.82 0.22 38.03 0.45
68 UZBEKISTAN 18.01 0.19 41.00 0.44
69 ALGERIA 18.00 0.17 4.00 0.06
70 MOROCCO 18.00 0.19 54.00 0.60
71 BENIN 16.03 0.20 16.55 0.25
72 TRINIDAD 16.01 0.18 18.00 0.23
73 COSTA RICA 16.00 0.18 25.40 0.32
74 COTE D' IVOIRE 16.00 0.21 15.00 0.21
75 POLAND 16.00 0.17 0.40 0.01
76 SERBIA 16.00 0.21 0.00
77 MYANMAR 14.20 0.18 14.00 0.18

-
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2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value
78 MALAWI 8.67 0.09 11.65 0.17
79 SENEGAL 8.01 0.08 6.00 0.06
80 MAURITIUS 6.79 0.18 8.28 0.17
81 REUNION 3.60 0.08 1.83 0.04
82 TURKMENISTAN 3.05 0.05 2.00 0.03
83 PANAMA REPUBLIC 3.03 0.07 5.00 0.11
84 GUYANA 3.00 0.05 1.00 0.01
85 PARAGUAY 2.80 0.04 0.00
86 AUSTRIA 2.31 0.05 57.00 0.62
87 FIJI IS 1.80 0.05 0.96 0.02
88 EL SALVADOR 1.60 0.03 2.00 0.03
89 GEORGIA 1.60 0.03 0.00
90 AFGHANISTAN 1.50 0.02 2.36 0.04
91 ZAMBIA 1.49 0.02 8.97 0.15
92 ETHIOPIA 1.47 0.02 0.00
93 MALDIVES 1.42 0.03 0.45 0.01
94 SOMALIA 1.32 0.03 0.00
95 RWANDA 0.80 0.01 0.06 0.00
96 JAMAICA 0.60 0.01 0.88 0.02
97 UGANDA 0.35 0.00 0.97 0.01
98 ANGOLA 0.17 0.00 0.76 0.02
99 BRUNEI 0.10 0.00 0.18 0.00
100 | PORTUGAL 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
101 | SLOVAK REP 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
102 | CYPRUS 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
103 | BOTSWANA 0.07 0.00 0.10 0.00
104 | BHUTAN 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
105 | SWITZERLAND 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
106 | MONGOLIA 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
107 | DENMARK 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
108 | BOSNIA-HRZGOVIN 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
109 | MADAGASCAR 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
110 | MOZAMBIQUE 0.01 0.00 0.56 0.01
111 | AZERBAIJAN 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.01
112 | BULGARIA 0.00 0.00 44.43 0.54
113 | BELARUS 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00
114 | ESTONIA 0.00 0.00 0.35 0.00
115 | HONDURAS 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.14
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2020-21 2019-20
S.No. | Country
Qty Value Qty Value

116 | KAZAKHSTAN 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.08
117 | PAKISTAN IR 0.00 0.00 284.00 4.20
118 | PAPUA N GNA 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00
119 | SEYCHELLES 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00
120 | SIERRA LEONE 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00
121 | TUNISIA 0.00 0.00 0.88 0.02
122 | URUGUAY 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.00
123 | VENEZUELA 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.10

Total 686,604.57 | 6,286.03 | 549,489.54 | 5,782.49

‘r
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Import of Oilseeds (Qty in Tons and Value In Rs. Crores)
Sr. Oilseed 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
No. Qty. Value Qty. Value Qty. Value
1 Soybean 460642.47 | 1992.69 | 360649.88 | 1346.24 | 157049.06 536.27
2 Sesame 103235.81 910.76 147169.92 | 1450.19 87538.04 875.17
3 Cottonseed 306.64 0.54 7417.42 15.52 7868.49 15.12
4 Niger seed 5918.64 40.71 4701.91 24.43 8664.88 40.62
5 Sunflower seed 2955,98 13.69 2921.68 11.63 2282.41 9.45
6 Groundnut 1036.15 7.95 1952.05 11.47 1086.90 8.14
7 Linseed 186.63 1.20 474.92 2.15 748.98 3.53
8 Safflower seed 99.88 0.52 279.74 0.88 2136.53 8.31
9 LS 341.48 1.59 6.22 0.037 31.73 0.21
Rapeseed
Total 574723.68 | 2969.65 | 525573.74 | 2862.54 | 267407.02 | 1496.82
Source: MOC (April-March)

Import of Oils (Qty in Tons and Value in Rs. Crores)

Sr. ITEMS 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
No. Qty. Value Qty. Value Qty. Value
1 | Palm Oil 7524027 42747 8678415 36373 8936859 36633
2 | Soya Oil 3639659 23145 3313645 17324 3188553 16544
Sunflower &
3 Safflower Oil 2184124 14671 2504434 13455 2580748 13663
4 '\é'i‘fStard A 42720 272 54426 339 159361 857
5 | Linseed Qil 3350 29 4580 33 3783 25
6 | Cotton Oil 1108 12 2889 24 3031 20
7 | Sesame Oil 727 15 2229 39 141 6
8 | Castor Oil 164 10 138 8 224 5
9 | Groundnut Oil 54 2 27 4 58 3
Total 13395933 | 80905 | 14560784 | 67598 | 14872758 | 67756
Source: MOC/ (April-March)
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9. Membership details of IOPEPC in International and
National Trade Bodies

IOPEPC is a member of:

Board of Trade, Ministry of Commerce, Govt. of India

e The Central Organisation for Oil Industry and Trade, New Delhi
e Federation of Indian Export Organisations, New Delhi

e The Indian Merchants’ Chamber, Mumbai

e Council for Fair Business Practices, Mumbai

e India Trade Promotion Organisation, New Delhi

e Indian Society of Oilseeds Research, DOR, Hyderabad

e Confederation of Indian Food Trade & Industry, New Delhi

e Federation of Oils, Seeds and Fats Association Ltd., London

e National Oilseeds and Vegetable Oils Development Board, New Delhi

IOPEPC Secretariat continues to render secretarial services to:

e IOPEA Oilseeds Agricultural Development Council
e IOPEA Export Promotion Organisation

e IOPEA Oilseeds Scientific Research Institute
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10. IOPEPC Panels
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GROUNDNUT AND GROUNDNUT OIL PANEL

Shri Kishore Tanna

Convener

Shri Kanak Thakker

Co- Convener

Shri Khushwant Jain

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Nilesh Vira

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Rutuparna Dole

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Kulin Kotak

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Rajesh Bheda

Member

Shri Vimal Tolia Member
Shri Sanjiv Sawla Member
Shri Sanjay Shah Member
Shri Tejas Badani Member
Shri Vishal Ruparel Member
Shri Tushar Thumar Member
Shri P. K Ravikumar Member
Shri Chirag Jain Member
Shri Savan Patel Member
Shri Rakesh Jain Member
Shri Balkishan Loya Member
SESAME SEED AND SESAME SEED OIL PANEL

Shri Sanjiv Sawla Convener

Shri Jay Chandarana

Co-Convener

Shri Khushwant Jain

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Nilesh Vira

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Rutuparna Dole

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Kulin Kotak

Member EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Kishore Tanna

Member

Shri Rajesh Bheda Member
Shri Sandeep Bhura Member
Shri Mukul Gupta Member
Shri Manoj Grover Member
Shri Bhavik Visaria Member
Shri Shailesh Shah Member
Shri Sumeet Mandhyan Member
Shri Igbal Fazlani Member
Shri Surbhit Lihala Member
Shri Kishor Bheda Member
Shri Ashu Gupta Member
Shri Krishnan Iyer Member
Shri Vishal Agarwal Member
Shri Sanjay Shah Member
Shri Suresh Parmar Member
Shri Hitesh Davda Member
OTHER OILSEEDS AND OTHER VEGETABLE OILS PANEL

Shri Kanak Thakker Convener

Shri Sandeep Bhura

Co-Convener

Shri Khushwant Jain

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Nilesh Vira

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Rutuparna Dole

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Kulin Kotak

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Sanjiv Sawla

Member

Shri Sanjay Shah Member

Shri Shailesh Shah Member

Shri Sanjay Jain Member

Ms. Anuja Vasa Member
Member

ARBITRATION PANEL

Shri Sanjay Shah Convener

Shri Kishore Tanna

Co-Convener

Shri Khushwant Jain

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Nilesh Vira

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Rutuparna Dole

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Kulin Kotak

Member (EX-Officio, IOPEPC)

Shri Kishore Bheda

Member

Shri Sanjiv Sawla

Member

Shri Shaunak Sayta

Member

5
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11. Details of Board of Director’s Meetings (1-4-2020/ 31-

3-2021)

Sr. No. Name Total Meetings Meetings Attended
1 Shri Khushwant Jain (G.S. Exports) 4 4
2 Shri Nilesh Vira (Mulji Devshi & Co.) 4 4
3 Shri Rutuparna Dole (Bora Agro Foods) 4 4
Shri Kulin Kotak (Kotak Exim Pvt. Ltd.) 4 4
5 Ms. Neetika Bansal_, Director,_TPD (Agri), EP (Agricultural), a 1

EP (Export Inspection) and Biotechnology

6 Shri Sanjiv Sawla (M.Lakhamsi & Co.) 4 4
7 Shri Sandeep Bhura (Seeds & Grains India Pvt. Ltd.) 4 4
8 Shri Jay S. Chandarana (Dhaval Agri Exports) 4 3
9 Shri Kanak Thakker (JKT Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.) 4 2
10 Shri K.M. Agarwal (B.C. Exports) 4 4
11 Shri Rajesh Bheda (Talakshi Lalji & Co.) 4 4
12 Shri Kishore Tanna (Jamnadas Madhavji International Ltd.)* 1 1
13 Shri Vimal Tolia (CPS Foods Pvt. Ltd.) 4 3
14 Shri Sanjay Shah (Premji Ghellabhai & Co.) 4 4
15 Shri Shailesh Shah (Jabs International) 4 4
16 Shri Mukul Gupta (Shakumbhari Expo Impo Ltd.) 4 4

*Shri Kishore Tanna was inducted as Director on 09 February, 2021 due to sad demise of Shri Girish Brahmbhatt
Participation of Special Invitees in the Board Meetings

Sr. No. Name Total Meetings Meetings Attended
1 Shri Pradeep Kotak (Kotak Agri International Pvt. Ltd) 4 0
2 Shri Kishor Bheda (H.Bheda & Co.) 4 1
3 Shri Pankaj Sampat (Samsons Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd) 4 1
4 Shri Bhavik Visaria (Amar International) 4 3
5 Shri Vishal Agarwal (Edible Agro Products Ltd.) 4 4
6 Shri Tejas Badani (Aarti Trading Company) 4 1
7 Shri Balkishan Loya (Gagan Impex Pvt. Ltd.) 4 1
8 Shri Tushar Thumar (Khedut Feeds and Foods Pvt. Ltd.) 4 0
9 Shri Vishal Ruparel (Ruparel Foods Pvt. Ltd.) 4 0
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12. Director’s Report to Members (2020-21)

Your Directors are pleased to present the 44" Annual Report on the business and
operations of your Council and Audited Accounts along with Audited Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon for the Financial Year ended 315t March,
2021.

The State of the Council’s Affairs

1. PROGRESS SINCE LAST AGM :

+ The Exports of Oilseeds from India decreased marginally to 10.74 lakh tons
during 2020-21 from 10.83 lakh tons during previous year. In value terms, the
exports decreased to a level of 9444.81 crores in comparison to 9502.15 crores
during 2019-20.

Exports of vegetable oils were dominated by Castor Oil with exports of
10,40,843.13 tons valued at Rs. 11,151.72 crores during 2020-21 as against
6,82,325.60 tons valued at Rs. 7383.32 crores in the previous year.

The Council continued to address various issues being faced by the country’s
oilseeds, oils trade and industry. The Council also took up various steps to
promote and develop exports of the products under its purview. During the
year under review, several representations were made to the policymakers
and other stakeholders.

« The Council had 324 members as on 21t August, 2020. The membership
increased to 339 as on 3@ August, 2021.

« During the year, Council organized its first Online Global Oilseed Conference
(IGOC) during 15 - 16 October, 2020. Council received excellent response to
the event and about 200 participants from India and abroad attended the
meeting.

+ During the year due to COVID-19 situation, when physical fairs were not
possible, IOPEPC organized Virtual Buyer Seller Meet (BSM) on 23rd March,
2021 on digital platform with the support of Ministry of Commerce & Industry,
Govt. Of India and Embassy of India, Brussels; Embassy of India Copenhagen
and Embassy of India Bratislava.

« Council also participated in various conferences such as Sesame Seed
Conference organised by China Chamber of Commerce for Import and Export
of Foodstuffs, Native Produce and Animal By-products (CFNA) on 4th
September, 2020 in Qingdao, China and Groundnut Conference onl17th
September, 2020; Online International Peanut Forum (IPF, 2021) held online
during 28-30th April, 2021.
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+ The Council continued issuing Health Certificate for export of Sesame seed to
European Union as per mandate given by Ministry of Commerce. The issuance
of Certificate of Export, Registration of Sesame Units/Warehouses and

Registration of Laboratories also continued.

2. KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

For the Year | For the Year
Particulars ended 315t | ended 31st

March, 2021 March, 2020

(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
Income 207.97 211.23
Expenditure 126.95 165.71
Profit/ (Loss) before Depreciation 84.37 45.52
and Tax
Depreciation 3.34 4.12
Profit /(Loss) before Tax 81.02 41.40
Deferred Tax/Current Tax 15.52 8.23
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 65.50 33.17

During the year under review your Company has reported a total income of INR
2,07,97,746 (Two crore Seven lakhs Ninety Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Forty
Six only) out of which non-operating income amounts to INR 1,52,99,881 (One
crore Fifty Two lakhs Ninety Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty One only) which
has increased by INR 4,61,559 (Four lakh Sixty One thousand Five Hundred Fifty
Nine only) i.e. by 3.02 % (Three point Zero Two percentage) as compared to
the previous year.

. DIVIDEND:

Being a Company registered and incorporated under the provisions of Section 25
of Companies Act, 1956 (correspondingly replaced by Section 8 of Companies Act,
2013), your Directors do not recommend any Dividend for the year.

. TRANSFER TO RESERVES.:

The Council has proposed to transfer an amount equivalent to Rs.65,50,498 to
the General Reserve out of amount available for appropriations.

4 th ANNUAL ) .;;.i_','ﬁ L ) 4%
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5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS DURING THE YEAR

The Council continued issuing Health Certificate for export of Sesame seed to
European Union as per mandate given by Ministry of Commerce. The issuance of
Certificate of Exports, Registration of Sesame Units/ Warehouses and
Registration of Laboratories also continued.

It may be noted that the income from issuance of Health Certificate, Certificate
of Exports, Registration of Sesame Processing Units /Warehouses , Laboratory
registration charges was Rs. 22,59,136 ; Rs. 12,55,381, Rs 5,23,177 and
3,50,000 respectively during the FY 2020-21.

6. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO (SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

Rule 8 Sub-Rule 3 (A) pertaining to Conservation of Energy and Sub-Rule 3 (B)

pertaining to Technology absorption are not applicable to the Council.

(A)Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

There was nil foreign exchange earnings during the year under review. The foreign
currency outgo was also nil during the year under review.

7. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COUNCIL/THE REPORT OF THE
BOARD:

The Financial Statement of the Council and Board’s Report have been revised during

the Financial Year 2017-2018 as per Section 131 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Council during the year
under review.

9. ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of Annual Return pursuant to Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in the prescribed
Form MGT-9 is hereby attached with this Report in Annexure I and is a part of this
Report. The same is as on 31st March, 2020.

10. DETAILS OF NEW SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
There are no New Subsidiary/ Joint Venture / Associates Companies of your Council
as on the date of this Report.

11. DETAILS OF DEPOSITS:

Pursuant to Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 the companies shall accept deposits from public
only in the manner as prescribed in the Act.:- N.A.
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FIXED DEPOSITS:

Your Council has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

12. THE DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Your Council ensures that appropriate risk management limits, control mechanisms
and mitigation strategies are in place through its efficient and effective Internal
Control System and the same completely corresponds to its size, scale and
complexity of operations. The Council strives to put several checks and balances in
place to ensure that confidentiality is maintained. Effective procedures and
mechanisms are rolled out to ensure that the interest of the Council is safeguarded
at all times.

13. BOARD MEETINGS.:

The Board of Directors (herein after called as “the Board”) met for 4 number of times
during the Year under review:

Sr. No. Name Total Meetings Meetings Attended
1 Shri Khushwant Jain (G.S. Exports) 4 4
2 Shri Nilesh Vira (Mulji Devshi & Co.) 4 4
3 Shri Rutuparna Dole (Bora Agro Foods) 4 4
4 Shri Kulin Kotak (Kotak Exim Pvt. Ltd.) 4 4
5 Ms. Neetika Bansal_, Director,_TPD (Agri), EP (Agricultural), 4 1

EP (Export Inspection) and Biotechnology
6 Shri Sanjiv Sawla (M.Lakhamsi & Co.) 4 4
7 Shri Sandeep Bhura (Seeds & Grains India Pvt. Ltd.) 4 4
8 Shri Jay S. Chandarana (Dhaval Agri Exports) 4 3
9 Shri Kanak Thakker (JKT Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.) 4 2
10 Shri K.M. Agarwal (B.C. Exports) 4 4
11 Shri Rajesh Bheda (Talakshi Lalji & Co.) 4 4
12 Shri Kishore Tanna (Jamnadas Madhavji International Ltd.) 1 1
13 Shri Vimal Tolia (CPS Foods Pvt. Ltd.) 4 3
14 Shri Sanjay Shah (Premji Ghellabhai & Co.) 4 4
15 Shri Shailesh Shah (Jabs International) 4 4
16 Shri Mukul Gupta (Shakumbhari Expo Impo Ltd.) 4 4

*Shri Kishore Tanna was inducted as Director on 09" February, 2021 due to sad demise of Shri Girish Brahmbhatt

14. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONAL:
There has been change in the Directors as given above. There was no change in Key
Managerial Personal during the year under review.
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15. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
UNDER SECTION 149 (6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors
do not apply to your Council.

16. COMMITTEES OF BOARD:
(1) Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Council and hence the
Council has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors,
payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided
under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(2) Audit Committee:

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6
and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is
not applicable to the Council.

(3) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Council has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable.

17. THE VIGIL MECHANISM:
Your Council is not required to establish a vigil mechanism under Section 177 and

rules made there under as amended from time to time since there are no loans or

deposits accepted by the Council.

18. QUALIFICATION GIVEN BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS:

There are no qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by
the Statutory Auditors of the Council in their report and by Secretarial Auditor, in
their report.

19. LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COUNCIL:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Council under Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said
provision is not applicable.

20. CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

There was no contract or arrangement made by the Council under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is
not applicable.
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21. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Director of your Council have identified industry specific risk and other
external, internal, political and technological risk which in opinion of the board are
threat to the Council and Board is under process of formulating the policy for how to
manage the risk and what actions are required to take for diminish the adverse effect
of the risk.

22. AUDITORS:
Your Council is required to ratify the appointment of M/s. A.R. Parikh & Co., Statutory

Auditors of your Council, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, for
his appointment of the Statutory Auditors of the Council in every Annual General
Meeting until the expiry of his term as an Auditor of the Council in the manner as
approved by the members at its Annual General Meeting held on 19% September,
2019.

The Statutory Auditors, M/s. A.R. Parikh & Co. are appointed as the auditors of the
Council at the Annual General Meeting of the Council held on 19%" September, 2019
to hold until the expiry of his term as an Auditor of the Council in the manner as
approved by the members at its Annual General Meeting subject to ratification at
every Annual General Meeting. The Auditors have given their consent in writing and
have furnished a certificate to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be in
accordance with the provisions of Section 139(1) and that they meet with the criteria
prescribed under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. Yours Directors

recommend their appointment in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

23. DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTOR AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONAL:

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION/COMPENSATION RECEIVED BY MANAGING/
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR FROM HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Council does not pay any remuneration or compensation to any of the Directors.
None of the employees of the Council is drawing remuneration in excess of the limits

prescribed under Rule (5)(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
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24. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to sub-section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the
best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained /received from the operating management, your Directors

make the following statement and confirm that-

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards

had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council at the end
of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Council for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Council and for preventing and detecting fraud and

other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.

25. OBLIGATION OF COUNCIL UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013. Under the said Act every Council is
required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating
to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.

Your Council has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace
for every individual through various interventions and practices. The Council always
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endeavours to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination
and harassment including sexual harassment.

During the year ended 31 March, 2021, there were 5 female employees in the Council
and no complaints have been received pertaining to sexual harassment.

26. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Council has a team consisting of its Chief Executive Officer, Deputy CEO,
Deputy Secretary, Assistant Secretary, Chief Accountant, Assistant Accountant,
etc.

27. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
The Board would like to thank each and every member for their support and
confidence in the Board to further the interests of the exports of products under the
purview of the Council. The Board would also like to thank the staff members and all
associated people who have worked so diligently till date and hope that they would
continue to do so in future.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Indian Oilseeds and Produce Export Promotion Council

4\

Khushwant Jain
(Chairman)
Place: Mumbai
Date: 03.08.2020
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ANNEXURE TO BOARD’S REPORT.

Ir

Annexure I Annual return
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended March 31, 2021

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

() | CIN:- U91110MH1976GAP019243
(ii) Registration Date - 19/10/1976

Name of the Company - Indian Oilseeds And Produce
(i) Export Promotion Council

Category / Sub-Category of
(iv) | the Company

Address of the Registered 78-79, Bajaj Bhavan, Nariman
(v) | office and contact details Point, Mumbai, 400021.
(Vi) Whether listed company No

Name, Address and Contact
details of Registrar and
(vii) | Transfer Agent, if any Not Applicable

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-

Sl. Name and Description of main NIC Code % to total
No. products / services of the turnover of the
Product/ Company
service
1. Membership Subscription 26.43%
2. Issuance of Health Certificate,
Certificate of Exports, Registration
of Sesame processing Units/ 21.10%
Warehouses and Registration of
Laboratories.
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
S. CIN/GLN % Applic
No of sh | able
NAME AND HOLDING/ ares Sectio
ADDRESS OF THE SUBSIDIARY/ | held n
COMPANY ASSOCIATE
NA NA NA NA | NA

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as %age of
Total Equity)

i) Category-wise
Share Holding- N.A.

%
Cha
nge
o/? duri
0 ng

to

the
0,
%o of tal yea

total sh
Dema | Physic | Tota | share Physic | Tota | ar
t al I S Demat al I es

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end
Shareholders beginning of the year of the year

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Indivi —
dual/HUF --- - --- S - — I —
b) Central -
Govt --- --- --- --- --- --- -—- |- ---
C) State —
Govt (s) --- --- _— | --- S S — |- —
d) Bodies —
Corp. --- --- --- --- --- --- --- |- ---
e) Banks -
/ FI --- --- --- --- --- --- --- |- ---
f) Any -
Other.... --- - S - - — — | - —

Sub-total (A)
(1):-

(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - —
Individuals --- --- S S - — — |- —
b) Other - —
Individuals --- - S —_— _— - — | - —
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c) Bodies --
Corp. --- === --- === === --- --= |- ---

d) Banks / FI --- --- _— | --- S - — - -

a) Any -
Other.... --- - i - - — |- -

Sub-total (A) -
(2):- === --- --- | --- --- S —— |- -

Total
shareholding
of Promoter
(A) =
(A)(1)+(A)( --
2) --- --- --- --- --- --- -—-- |- ---

B. Public Shareholding

1.
Institutions

a) Mutual oo
Funds S S S S S --- --- |- ---

b) Banks /FI | --- - Sea e - — I —

c) Central —
Govt --- --- --- === === --- -—= |- ---

d) State -
Govt(s) --- --- SIS S - — |- —

e) Venture -
Capital Funds --- --- — | --- - _— — |- —

f)  Insurance —
Companies --- --- S . - — — | - —

g) FlIs el e R

h) Foreign
Venture -
Capital Funds --- --- — | --- - _— — |- —

i) Others -
(specify) --- --- - | --- --- - . —

Sub-total
(B)(1):-
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2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies --
Corp. --- --- === | --- === --- - |- ---

i) Indian --- --- —— | --- - _— N —

ii) Overseas --- -—- e -— _— I —

b) Individuals | --- - S -— —— —_ |- -

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital uptoRs. .
1 lakh --- --- --- --- --- --- - |- ---

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1 --
lakh --- --- --- --- --- --- -— |- ---

C) Others —
(specify) --- --- Sea e - — — |- —

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ --
(B)(2) S e

C. Shares held
by

Custodian for -
GDRs & ADRs --- -— S S _— _— —— |- —

Grand Total _
(A+B+0) --- - --- --- - --- -— |- ---
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V. Shareholding of
promoters: N.A
Shareholding at the Share holding at the end of
Shareh o
Sr olders beginning the
No Name of the year year
%of o
Yoof 0
o% of | Shares % of Shares h o
total Pledge total Pledged / change
NI shares d/ ] shares ; b n
Share encum | Share €NCUmbEre | - share
of of d .
> compan bered s compan to total hOId.mg
v to total v soha?‘eas during
shares the
year
1| NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

VI. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there
is no change): NA

Cumulative

SUCIEUIT CI L Shareholding during

Sr No beginning of the
the year
year
% of total % of total
No. of shares of No. of shares of
shares the shares the
company company
At the beginning
of
the year
Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Promoters

Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.q.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
At the End of
the year
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VII. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than
Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): N.A.

) Cumulative
Shareh(_)ldl_ng Lo Shareholding during
Sr No beginning of the
the year vear
0, 0,
For Each of /o of total o of total
shares of | No. of shares of
the Top 10 No. of shares
the shares the
Shareholders
company company

At the beginning of
the year

Date wise

Increase /

Decrease in
Promoters

Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for

increase /

decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of
the year ( or on
the date of
separation, if
separated
during the year)
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VIII. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: N.A.

Shareholding at the

Cumulative Shareholding

Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

Sr No beginning of during the
the year year
(o) 0,
For Each of %o of total %o of total
. No. of shares of shares of
the Directors No. of shares
shares the the
and KMP
company company
At the
beginning of
the year
Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Promoters

At the End of
the year
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IX. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment :N.A.

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans P Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the
beginning of —
the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not — - - -
due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness
during

the financial year

Addition

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not — — — —
due

Total (i+ii+iii)
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X. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL: N.A

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or
Manager:

Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Total

=TS Remuneration Manager Amount

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
1 (b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2)

Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under

section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity
Commission

4 - as % of profit

- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

N.A

Sr no

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of
Directors

Total
Amount

1. Independent Directors

e Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

e Commission

e Others, please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive Directors

e Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

e Commission
e Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

65



VAW ARR &R R OW

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD:

Sl. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
No. Remuneration CEO Company | CFO Total

Secretary

1 Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per Rs.
provisions 15,43,310 Nil Nil Nil
contained in
section 17 (1) of
the Income Tax Nil
Act, 1961
(b) Value of
perquisites u/s 17 | Nil
(2) Income Tax
Act, 1961
(c)Profits in lieu of
salary under
sections 17 (3)
Income Tax act,
1961
Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
Commission
-as % of profit Nil Nil Nil Nil
-others, specify.....
5 Others, please specify

Total Rs.
15,43,310

HAIWIN
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(XI) PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: N.A.

Type Secti | Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
on of | Descriptio | Penalty/Punishment/Com RD / made,
the n poundlng fees imposed CLT/ if any
Comp COURT) E) give
anies etails)
Act

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compoundin
g

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

INDIAN DILSEEDS AND PRODUCE EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of INDIAN OILSEEDS AND PRODUCE
EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL (A Company Limited By Guarantee Having No Share Capital) (“the
Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Cash Flow for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatlon and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so reguired and
give a true and fair view in confarmity with the accounting prindples generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and profitfloss, (changes in eguity) and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10)
of the Companles Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the flnancial statements section of our report. We ara
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current perlod. These matters were addressed in the context of
aur audit of the financial statements as a whale, and in forming our opinion therean, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Office te. 452, Kewal Indl, Escare, 4th Floor, MNext 1o Phoanix Towers, Senapae Bapat I":L"E_ Lower Parel (W), Mumba - 400 043
Tei, - 022-2497 0204 | 2497 0205 | E-mail - arparikh.cai@gmall.com y_ N
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Director’s is responsible for the other information. The other information
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is Director’s report including annexures thereon, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’'s Management are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Companies
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or fo
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whaole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 3 high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughaut the audit. We also:

* [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)li} of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our epinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and refated disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. if we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditar's report, However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as 3 going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in 8 manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasona bly knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in ocur auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of Section 143 of the Company Act, 2013, and on the
basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we give In the Annexure, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the sald Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
Knowledge and beliefs were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
It appears from our examination of those books,

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report is In agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
Specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

{e} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31 March, 2021 taken
On record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors are disgualified as on 31 March, 2021
From being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us :

i. The Company has no impact of, on its financial position as there is no pending litigation in its
financial statements,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There has been no liabilities arises under the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company during the year ended March 21, 2021,

For A. R. Parikh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 107532W)

e

(Ameet R. Pankh]

(Proprietor)

Membership No. 038188

UDIN : 21038188AAAADBT615.
Place: Mumbai

Date: 09" July 2021.
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph under the heading "Report on the Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date

{Referred to in our report of even date)

. {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inel uding quantitative details
And situation of fixed assets.

(b] According te the information and explanation given to us, the fixed assets are being physically
verified by the management according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items over
a peried of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets,

Pursuant to this programme, some of the fised assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year, and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

ii. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintalned under section 189 of the Companies Act,

iii. In our apinion and according to the information and explainations given to us, provisions of Section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans to directors including entities in which they are
Interested and in respect of loans and advances given, investment made, guarantees and securities Biven
have been complied with by the company,

iv. In our opinion, and according ta the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India under the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under,

v. The Central Government has pat prescribed the malntenance of cost records under Section 148 {1} aof
the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the products manufactured/services rendered by the Company

vi. [a} According to the information and explanations given to us and sn the basis of our examination af
the records of the Company, amounts deductedfaccrued In the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, Income-tax, Service tax, Employees’ State
Insurance, and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the
year with the appropriate authoritias,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income tax, Service tax, and ather material
statutory dues were [n arrears at the year end for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Service tax, GST,
Income tax as at the year end which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on

account of any dispute.

_—

ic] According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no liabilities which are
required to be transferred to the Investor edueation and protection fund within the prescribed time.
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vii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to its bankers. The Company did not have any outstanding dues to any
financial institutions and debenture holders during the year.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
raised any money by way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments and term loans
hence, reporting under Clause 3 (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

ix. Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explainations given by the management, we
report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

¥. According to the information and explainations given by the management, the managerial remuneration
has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandate by the provisions of
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

xi. Inour opinion, the Company is not Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the
order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

xii. According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related
Parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

®iil. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
Sheet, the Company has not applicable any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under
Clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

wiv, According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persens connected with him as referred to in Section
192 of Companies Act, 2013.

sv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For A. R. Parikh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 107532W)

\)CL»(’—*‘”WJ'&

—
(Ameet R. Parikh)

(Praprietor)

Membership No. 038188

UDIN : 21038188AAAADBTG15.
Place: Mumbai

Date: 09" July 2021,
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CIM: U91110MHI976GAPD1S9243
INDIAN DILSEEDS AND PRODUCE EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL
Balance Sheet As at 31st March 2021

T
| Particulars Hote g AL
L March-21 March-20
r 1
|1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
= Shareholders fend
Sharg Capital z .
Resedves and Surpluy i ||'-N.'l¥il|l'lf\. 547,311,510
=L G20, 34,508 54731510
* = Nom - Curment Liabdbies
Long Term Bormowings -
Other Lang - Term Liabilities
Long - Term Provisions 4 7.30.59% 1.30,59% 5664 10 5686410
Current Labilities
Shart - Tedm Borrowing 5 35,93 290 30.00,000
Tratke Payables
Cthar Curment Liabilites f 11,30,138 15,54,144
Shgrt - Term Provisiong T - iﬂ.12'_E'_ E7, 36,274 131,744 B0, 85,688
Total 595,01 381 “B10,53,808
1L ASSETS
Mam - Corfent Al
Fixed A55815 &
Tangible Assets 10,10,541 1203525
Intangible Amsets - 1, 10,541 12,03,535
Man - Current w2 stments -
Deferred Taw Assety ] 31,778 5,18 985
Long = Term Lgans and Adwvances 10 1B 183 18,182
Cleher i curdent ASLats 5,405,060 537,068
Currant Assels
Current Investmants - *
Trade Receivabies - B1,383 6,275
Cash and Cash Equlvalents 12 B71,25,844 568,210,595
Shart - Term Loans and Advanoes i3 6, 78,536 3335978
Jther Current Asvets 14 54 557 ﬁFfII-'Ir_I.E-‘]ﬁ W0i7 a02,43,115
Total ] 695,01,351 619,53, 808
Significant Accounting Policles 1
The notes refarred to abgws form an integial
part of Financial Stitements -
Ay perow repart of even date attached For and On behalf of Baard
Of Iindian Oilpeeds And Export Promation Counl
For AR.Parikh & Co.,
Chartered Accountants ]
Fierm Registration Mo. 1O7532W
Khushwahnt lain Wilesh wira
- .,J. % { Chairman : [ '-ﬁ-:.e Chairman |
)ﬂ_f‘_f ot DIN - 1110570 ( DI - D0429203
¥ T o "_H".I |
i i D e ool
[Propesitor | i £ 1
Memberihip Mo, 38188 Rutuparna dole Kulin ketak
UDIN : 21038 18RAA8ADRTELS | Hom Secretary § | Honerary Treasires |
0N - DZBIST6R DIN - 00151435

Flace umbai fgw_{f,

Suresh Ramraklviani
| Ohied Executien Officer

V.



CIN: U911 E0MH1976GAPHLO243
INDIAN DILSEEDS AND PRODUCE EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL
Statement of Income and Expenditure for the year ended 315t March 2021

| Amnurm s AL
A AR As At
Particulars Maote
= . | March-21 March-20
Gross Resenue from Dperations 15 54,497 B6S 62,084,450
- Dther Income 16 152,99 E81 145,283
Totsl Revenue 207,97.746 il 211.22,771
Empisfiii=y
Emplayer Benefits Expanse 17 48,06,595 4339272
Finance Costs 18 10,538 14,791
Depreciation and Amortichtion Expense 4 134 825 412234
Dither Expenses 1% T4 AZ 07 = 12706021
Total Expenses 126,95,245 169,823 18
Surplus Before Tax B1 024497 41 40 454
Tay Exponses
Current Tax 15,64, 791 8,201,511
Short Prowvision of ingoma Tax
Daferred Tan [12 792} . (BS547]
Surplus/iCeficit) lod the yeas 65,50,438 33,17,059
Priar Peticd ltems d e
Surplus/iDeficit) for the Period 65, 50,498 | 33,17 089
Skgnificant Accounting Policies 1
The notes referrad to sbowe form an integral
part of Firancial Statements
A5 peer our repart of even dale sttached For and On behal of Doard
Of indian Oilseeds And Export Promotion Council v A
For &.R.Parlkh & Co., ‘%,“
Chartared Accountants -'-HE:\,F-‘” ¢
Firm Registration Mo, 107532W TR
Khushwany kein BiHlesh wira
{ Chalrman ]! | Viee Chalrman }
\)d_& Lo AL DiN- 1110870 ) DEN - 0428203
— 11
o D e o |
[Amaogt RTarRR | TR AR "'EF
[Froperitor | =5 et A h‘f_‘li |
KMembership Mo, 38188 Rutupama daole Kulln kotak
UM 1 210381 8EAAAADRTELS {Hon Secretary] | Honerary Treasurer]
MM - 02535268 DiIN - D0151435

Place:- Mumbai
Date 3= Sth July 2021,

P@L&*ﬁz{

surpshRamfakhian|
[ Chief Executive Dificer )




INDIAN OILSEEDS AND PRODUCE EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL

Mote 1 : Significant Accaunting Policies
1 Basis of Accounting :

dl' The financial statement have been prepated under the historical cost comvention, m accordance with the
gene*.}ll',- atoepted accounting principles in India and applicable Accounting Standards issued by the nstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India nd the provisions of the Companies fct, 2013

by Al expenditure Rems in the fingncial starément are recognised on accrual basis

2 Use af Estimates |

The preparation of financial stztements is in conformity with genercally accepted accounting principses, It requires
management o make estimates and assumptions that attect the reparted amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosiure af contingant Hiabildies at the date aof the fnancial staterments and the results of oparations during the
réporting petiod end, Although these estimatos are based upon management's best knowledge. of turrent
events and actions, actual results could differ froem these estimates

3 Fixed Assets:

Fixed. Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated degreciation, Cost is inclusie of freight, duties,
levies & any diractly attributable cost of bringing the assets to their working condition for infended use.

4 Dupreciation :

a) Deprecistion on fiked ascets i provided under the ™Written Down Valee Methed” in accordance with provisions
of the Companles Act,2013.

bl Depreciation on fiked assets has been charged 1o the Income and Expendibure account

5 Forelgn Currency Transactions :

Tiansactions denominated in foseign currencies are rer<.ded a1 exchange rate prevalling at the dite of the
transaction. ¢¢ that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction. Foreign Currency Assets and
Liahilities (if any) are restated at the rete prevailing #t the wear end of at the farward rate where forward cover
has been taken. In respect of transactions cowered by foreard exchange contracts, the difference between
contracy rate and the rate on the date of the transaction is recognired as income or axpensa in the Profit and boss
aecount over the Bfe of the contract

6 Revenue Recopnition :

Revenue is recognized to the sxtent that it s probable that the sconomic benefits will fiow 1o the Company and
the revenue can b2 reliably measured, Interast income s recognized on time propgostion basis taking Into
aocount the amount outstanding and rate applicabile.

T Employes Benefits ©

Employee benefits in the farm of Provident Fund are a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are
charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are. due. Shart-
term emploves benafits are recognized a4 an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account
of the year In which the related service Is rendered, Lisbility towards gratuity benefit has been made on the
assumption that such benefits are payable to employees on termination of their employmant and method
adopted for its caloulation has been worked by management internally in place of actuarial valuation method,

A

8
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B Provision for Current Tas & Defferad Tan ;

Prowision for current tax is made after taking into consideration henafits admissible under the provisions of the
income-tax Act, 1961, Deferrad tax rasulting from "timing difference” between tanable and account nE Income i
accounted for using the tax and laws that are enacted or substantively enactad i on the balance sheet date. The
deferred tax Assets [ Liability 15 recognized and carmied farward anly to the extent that there s virtual certainty
that the llahility will be realized [/ paid i futurs.

9  Provislon, Contingent Liabifities & Contingent Assets -

Provizaons involing subdtantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when thérg is a present
obbgation as & result of past vants and It = probable that thess will be an outflow of ressurces, Cantingent
Liabilities are not reécognized but disclosed In the notes (if any). Contingent atssis are neither recognized nor
digclosd in the fingncial statement

As per our Report of even date attached

For A, R, Parikh & Co. For and On behalf of Board
Chartered Accountants Of indlan Oilseeds And Export Promotion Council
Firm Registration Mo. 107532wW A
; @/r—'
Ehushwa 1 iﬂln Milesh vira
_j: P‘a_\,.___/l‘_"- { Chairman | { Vice Chairman )
T DM - 1118570 By MM - 00429203
{ameot B. Parikh) i
|Proprieter | J '|:T:' \l_H- |_h\.| 1
N, - r s §
Membarship No. 38158 | Bttt R Lift.'t{:'-.l'_;
UDIN : 21038188AAAADBTEIS Rutuparna dole Kulin kotak
[Mon Secretary | [Honerary Treasurer |
DIN - 12835268 DN - 00151435

Place = Mumbai /E\LL%#_‘

Date :- 9th July 2021.

Suresh Ramrakhiani
[ Chief Executive Officer )
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2020
2021
INDIAN QILSEEDS AND PRODUCE EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL

Motes to the Flnanclal Statement

The grevious year's fgures fievi b singied, regrranped and reciasfied whesevs neceiiar

wwear are included a5 am integrad peet of the corent year inseclsl clatisasyis s wE 10 b jies
refareng to thie Cuniene gaae

Hiunty smd pther daccrunes for the pro ol
n relstion 1o the smounis and atber Saclosees

Pt 2 - Share Caginal

vedan Qijeady Ard Produce Esport Promotion Counc) &2 Section® Comparsy, and hax no skare Capitsl

Mote 3 - Resaness snd Suspi

T
Paricuiars ko et
11-03-2021 | 31-63-3030
Amgurt n Rp ' B Amauni i s

Erirpres Fom
hs pe= Last Exlance Sheet 18E 57200 | 155 29, M)
Edd for the year 7,52, 501 174,83 700 | 7,57, 50 VGEST 00
Marke) Deyveigpment Fund
A par Lt Balance Sheet 7,0 041 TIORDMY 15, Bl

43,17, 198 1317158 4317 19¢ 4377158
Esport Makpr Deselopment Fund
Ay per L Bafance Sheet 141536 3244936 3418 13,41,936
Corfiis
Ay per Lask Bglance Sheet T, 20000 120,000 06, 20,000
SarpluT the ytatemeniof | & E
A5 pir Last Balanca Shawt 7R1.47.135 J45 30048
Agd /| Lay) w ) [Dafici) fow the year 655049 3117089
a4 { [Ling] : impact of deprecistion purssant o sdoptson of
uzefal llves m par Part © of Schedule # of the Comparses Act,
2013 186,97,633 FLIERAELS

Tewml B20134.508 |

it Fund, Agricetture Devatopment Fund and Export Market

The cormpary wibl yidie the Eamarked lunch iy stated stree vz, Market Devda
Oeswlopment Fund in the fukure yesrs m infoemed By manaperment

_Mgte 4_{pog - Term Provisions

Amreind in AL Ao m AL
Farticulnry LTE] A &1
31-03-3031 N-G5-3000
Erpaiaion for Emploves Benefiby 730,555 LEE A0
Total 730,599 566410

&reu i AR drreurd in AL
Farticulamn a5 &t A Al
31.03.2001 __ moaamo |
Sarudail Lsam
Erom WOFE L 3593799 00 D00
Tetsl 5,93, 135 20,00, 000

B & - Other Cusrent l.b;:ﬂ:F =

.1 Avazainil o AE

A
Pamticulars B AL Az At

31-03-3071 31-03-3020
Bmpunt Paysble ho &i0A 5E1 352
Witerest on MOA Arcourd - Aefurslsble LE3 130 B.23.608
Deposit | Againgt Joint offipe recovery | 1,060,000 'E':I 000
Aibance from Sundry Detoioes 15,00 859 15,50 G0
Sundry Cediiors for Eapensg £38.559 547 383
" 35.54,144

\* . MUMBAI
NLarorod ool B

4
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Acwanie from Syndey Debior as shiwe
the =ame, in the ordrary coeid of Dudineys shall realize / pasd at feast the vl stated

Eisnadiry cradArnm by ewgserre balence ay showm in the scoooots we subject to confirmation and recoscBar. s, im the eprecn of the
Flsnagerserd the same would in the ordirary cosese of business iealie [ e 3t lease the value wlated

During the yeor fubscriprion tor Fay. 2537 of By, 14,15, 0L recewed betme March 21 sre incladed in e Subscripoos received amd 8o pransfer red
b Sunplo Redeived in Advange

Fistu T - Shest - Teym Provisions

Brmcurt in AL Ay n Ak
Particulam AR AT din At
11052021 31-83-2090
Py w07 ia, Limave Salary, Peliciation |l
Enpenye pay sl 138,744

Adwnces Duties and Tases (Met off]

Tatal 15,123,837

Mobe 9 - Dederrad Tay ‘u\ﬁ!l

Aot v 2%

Particsiars A diE
11-03- 2021
Opening Balanes 5,18,386 5,12,4a{
Hulid sl fw the vear i, e | 540
LChriing Bafarics 5,531,718 5,189,986

Wiote 10 - Lorg - Term

ank anid Advance

Astrein i RS Armpeant nEL
Particufars B AL A g
31032021 IL-03-2020
Secunty depoilis
Ueriecuired, Considersd Sood LH,LEY LR.1EZ
Todal 1B,1EX 18,187 |
e —

Hote 11 -Trace Recevahle =

Ammynt n L At n &S
Partioudary A &Y ey BE
n--pmz | IO
Sundry Cebton Bl 50%

Tartal H1,383 6,275

gt 1= FE hmaunt =

Fartaculan As Ay LI
31-03-2021 3E-03-2020
Balarses with Banks BASETT 353,364
Cash o0 Hand 36,502 37, THE
Bank Depotin f Othery
Palaiir ity i e L ichy 10 A8 2648
Pelitur ity with e (Fan L3 moncny | IT1 50T SR 1 652
{
Total | £71, 55244 558 110,345

E”-hg-'lmmam aind Sdvances

A o A -| Arfrait n A5
Partiulars A5 AL Ax AL
31-03-2071 §1-03- 2000
Linse curnel, Comitiensd Good -
Loans and Ao i 10 Enployied 102,467 ':u..:-h:-
Sy prsces EHibies and Tases P aff] - §,37,31%
Proialon for Tax [ Netof Advancas § 322954 1tA3, 350
Dhifer Acvanies FER L] 16,273,058
& 7 b

N



Mg 14 - Deher Curront ARty

A in A5
Particular A AT
31-03-3001
| reamd Coperngy 4 DY
| Vmtereass Aecerwabies 2 g
Tota 54557
Poate 15 = E"ﬂ Weerwid i s E! ar e
o InR%
Particulars A AL
31-03-2031 |
Sulistlgtlion Ancaivail 54 5T AEY
|
Tertal | 54,597,865

Mote 15 - Drifwed Income

Direg it Yo Setucrption infome recesed fur By 21-22 of R, 24,15,0007- before March 20 considered in the £y 20-21

Fartiulas | iy A

31-03-2071
Carlifarsinn Fee F522.109
irtereat an Fiied Degoif 3R, O30
Yauing Bank wyieresd &
1241 683
BIRAT
Crop survey 36,5500
Flim Adaking Advery 21,898
| Misceiiamenus income 17050
Total 152,93 881

I —d
Mot 17 - Employes Benefits {sparss
Amzumiin i
Pamigudars s Ak

31082011
Ealaley gl Woapes 43 Bz aF
L i tiiknation 1o Frovdent and Other 3,121,968
Salf wetlare Eapansay 12,961
Gratiity 1,64, 1H9
Totsl [ 5 105,595

s £ cwmgi ey DETANES two cefined plany, win., g Slulby and leave encashment benafity, for ity employ et

Amsam mAS

oz &t
31-03-202 0

Arwiur i RS

LI
11032020
&2.84,450

== 3,894,350

I.n.l'\-' L
s A
31032020

57,45,767
18,05,424
17,654

A1 83RT
£94,234

2411
1858 331 |

At # A5
A AR
1303220

16,730,785
551,133
A,
ag.392

U the grauity plan, eveey employee whohas rompheted dbieast i ywars of service gets § gratully on deosrture @ 15 days of last drswn
saliry fir gath complated year of seryice. The copay apenrtes the schima as non tunded.

Lindar the begve encmhment banafit plan, the compary aliows 30 days leaue 10 those employeet Tor complete year ol senies which'the emplmys
bl Fr vy, aodemar 10 50 days and alio ho encash during the year of cosnpletian af hiy serwsi

teotn 18 FInANER L)
|

Farticulars

Armguni in B
As A
31-03-1001

Dihgr Ananca Cherges

g

10,836 |

MM.N

MUMBAI

A i R
B At
31-03-2020

18,771

14,731 |

g



Mote 33 - Gher Expenses

Partitufars

LT
31-83-h00%

BT and gl

| Bwariniss Progiane

ssinni Changes
d Subacription
Dffice Lapenaey

Frawis B Elecivicity

g, aretl 53
# Mppting §apeme
Rent, faies & Tawes

fepmin & Marisnance
Tax Foid on Agassmend
i

AN
Faymaes to hudioey

Tokd

Begional meetis

£ engeinga, Tad

The Council e nig gapensey vty e in b g GRSy

Miote 20 - Pagmant b Audiors’

Bl Eagarrvi: amwd ST Rinadion

T1.44, 737

79.02.99%

Thisn o,

. Arrorent iy RS
Fartarulan LR
1 31-03 lelzl -
l_h-u-l Fes [Exchuding GET) 1,30, 0041
Cnhir Sesdioed — 106099
Pt 1 - Ruloted Party Dissioguri

+ i hames of refated parties and natore of retatsinshin whE whai PRSI ons hase taken place

Ky Mpnggaenin Paronsal

| Transactions with releted party

78,5000 |
L5000
34105
160,500
10845

1LIE s

160,28
854,20
2,500

11,07 455
4,832,635
16, 74,071
1,10, 000

132,006,021

Trade Fairesperses 25e nel of MDA aed APEDHA clesim

Sovaiet in Bl
£ At
14-03-2020

Mr. Sorean Rasrakhisni, CHO

Mgy of Transation

LT THIGF LT ]
M. turesh Remoakhind, CEO

il

Fdng Subndary  Fellow My Managamint
Loy Sumhdary
WA A TRAL A0 15.43,310 |

Ag par our repart of ewen date attached

For &R Parikh & o,
Chartened Actountants
Form Begistration No. 107530W

mﬂgﬁi

(Amaat B, Parikh)
{Froperitor |

Memberibip o, 38188

LIDEN @ Z103Z1ARASAADETELS

Placa: - Mumbail
Dt 2= Sth July 2034

Nl anred AcouteA

Fir and On behal of Baard

Ol indian Oseeds And Exporl Prometeon Coyncil,

W haisFraat lain
{ Chalrman] .
Din - 1120579 |I !

T D.0D

ﬂ_lu;ﬂﬂi dnls
{#eon Secrotany
DEN - DIRASTGE

Aune
Sigesh Ramrakhiani
| Chief Executive OFficer |

Milesh vira
[ Wice Chadrman |
QIR - 0O4ATA203-

Tl

|Hanerary Treasurer ]
DN - 0153435
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INDIAN DILSEEDS AND PRODUCE EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL
MNote B - Fixed Assets

flml im R
RATE OF
sy GROSS BLOCK | AT COST) ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLDCK
FIKED ASSETS 5 PER AS AT ADDITION DEDWCTION A5 AT TOTAL FOR THE DEDULCTIONS ADIUSTRAENT || TOTAL As AT AS AT
R TR cos 31,08.3000 DUHIMNG DiliirG 013021 urTO YEAR urTd 1103301 31.03.2080
ABCT 20013 THE YEAR THE YEAR FLO3I020 i B B kR
Ri Ri R4, Rs. As. R Rs. Rs. R
Office Premises * 487 2,89 486 2 E 2,89, 486 151,177 1,836 - 253,113 36,373 38,209
Furmitisre And Fodbuies 1589 30,43 206 . 3 0,43,206 2417032 1,62 118 - = Fh7a141 464,085 6,206,184
Office Equigments ** 1810 17,065,092 52,807 2 17.57,924 12,30,696 B9617 . . 13,0314 4,37,610 4,74,336
Software 5316 7.40.072 7,400,072 7.300066 6,320 - 7,36, 386 3,686 10,006
Cormnputers G116 71,25,790 85,950 27,14,740 F0,71.000 74,933 2145933 £8,807 54,750
A5 AT 31032021 79,03,586 141,847 80,4%5,428 67,00,061 3,344,825 - 734,887 10,10,541 12,013,525
A5 AT 31.03.2020 77.81,265 122311 - 79,03,586 67,87 837 4,172,234 - 67,00,061 12,03.515 14,593,438
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